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From: Wilkinson, Jenny
Sent: Thursday, 21 May 2020 10:45 PM
To: Codina, Martin; Kennedy, Steven; Jeremy Hirschhorn
Subject: Draft statement on JobKeeper [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Attachments: Draft Statement.docx

Martin/Steven/Jeremy
Pls find attached a draft statement in relation to the issues with JobKeeper.

Jenny

Jenny Wilkinson
Deputy Secretary, Fiscal Group
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600

Phone: +61 2 6263 3745 | Mobile: S22
www.treasury.gov.au
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PRESS RELEASE — JOINT TREASURY AND ATO

Yesterday, the ATO became aware of an error in the widely reported estimates of the number of
employees likely to be covered by the JobKeeper program. The enrolment forms completed by
910,055 businesses who have been assessed as eligible under the scheme had suggested that this
program would cover around 6.5 million eligible employees. The ATO has uncovered that around
1200 of those businesses, however, appear to have unintentionally made a mistake when
completing their forms. Instead of reporting the number of employees they expected to be eligible,
they reported the amount of assistance they expected to receive. For example, in a small number of
cases, a business with 2 eligible employees appears to have reported 6000 (which is the amount of
JobKeeper they would expect to receive for the first two fortnights of the scheme). This materially
increased estimates of the number of employees who would be covered under the scheme.

This error has come to light as the ATO and Treasury have been analysing the amounts being paid
out under the scheme and reconciling these with the estimates of the likely number of employees
covered.

Importantly this error has had no consequences for the JobKeeper payments to eligible businesses
and has no reflection on the integrity of the program. The actual payments under the scheme
depend on the subsequent declaration that an eligible business makes in relation to their eligible
employees.

To date, 910,055 businesses have been assessed as eligible under the program, and 759,654 of these
businesses have made declarations in relation to their eligible employees and had their applications
processed. This has resulted in $8.7 billion of payments to businesses, covering around 2.9 million
employees. Around 150,000 businesses are yet to complete their employee declarations, which is
required before payments can be made. Given this information, and assuming these additional
businesses complete their employee declarations, a more accurate estimate of the number of
employees likely to be covered under the JobKeeper program is currently around 3.5 million.

This is a demand driven program, and the total cost of the program will ultimately depend on the
number of eligible employees working in businesses that meet the turnover threshold and elect to
participate in the program. [These data suggest, however, that the total cost of this program is likely
to be significantly lower than $130b initially estimated.]

The enrolments of businesses in the JobKeeper program to date suggest that a significantly lower
number of employees are employed by businesses that are meeting the turnover thresholds than
Treasury had initially estimated would be the case. This partly reflects genuine uncertainty
associated with estimating the take-up of a program such as this in the current circumstances. It
also reflects some improvements to the outlook for the economy since the time the estimate was
first completed, in part because the restrictions have been able to be eased earlier than was initially
expected.
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From: Jeremy Hirschhorn <Jeremy.Hirschhorn@ato.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 7:32 AM
To: Wilkinson, Jenny; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected)
Cc: Katherine Philp; Suzanne Sinclair
Subject: Draft Statement (3) [DLM=Sensitive]
Attachments: Draft Statement (3).docx

Jenny, some thoughts on the draft media release.

James, could you please look over from a factual perspective (especially the comment that 97% of payments have

been made in 3 business days of the claim)

Katherine & Sue, can you please cast your eye over with your media eyes?

Thanks very much,

JH
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IMPORTANT

The information transmitted is for the use of the intended
recipient only and may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged material. Any review, re-transmission, disclosure,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in
reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other
than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in
severe penalties. If you have received this e-mail in error
please notify the Privacy Hotline of the Australian Taxation
Office, telephone 1300 661 542 and delete all copies of this
transmission together with any attachments.
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PRESS RELEASE — JOINT TREASURY AND ATO — STATUS OF JOBKEEPER PROGRAM

TodateAs of 21 May 2020_910 055 businesses have been-assessedenrolled as eligible under the
program and 759 654 of these businesses have made declarationsclaims_in relation to their eligible
employees and had their applications processed. This has resulted in $8.7 billion of payments to

those 759,654 i i jlli Around 97% of claims have been
paid to employers within three business days of making the employer declaration. [JOH TO

CONFIRM

required before payments can be made. Given this information _and assuming these additional

businesses complete their employee declarations a more accurate estimate of the number of

The ATO reminds all eligible employers who have enrolled but not yet claimed to ensure that they

complete their April declarations by 31 May 2020.

For eligible employers who have not vet enrolled they are strongly encouraged to enrol for April and
May by 31 May 2020 as otherwise they may lose their eligibility to JobKeeper for those months.

The ATO also reminds employers that on an on-going basis they must declare their eligible

employees monthly, with May declarations having to be made by the 14™ of June.

Yesterday, the ATO became aware of an error in the widely reported estimates of the number of
employees likely to be covered by the JobKeeper program. The enrolment forms completed by
910,055 businesses whe-have been-assessed-aseligible underthescheme-had suggested that this
program would cover around 6.5 million eligible employees. The ATO has uncovered that around
1200 [provenance?] of those businesses, however, appear to have unintentionally made a mistake
when completing their enrolment forms. lnstead-The most common error was that instead of
reporting the number of employees they expected to be eligible, they reported the amount of
assistance they expected to receive. For example, in a small number of cases, a business with 2
eligible employees appears to have reported 6000 (which is the amount of JobKeeper they would
expect to receive for the first two fortnights of the scheme). This materially increased estimates of
the number of employees who would be covered under the scheme.

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
employees._This declaration is made on an employee by employee basis, and does not involve

estimates.
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is a demand driven program, and the total cost of the program will ultimately
depend on the number of eligible employees working in businesses that meet the turnover
threshold and elect to participate in the program. [These data suggest, however, that the total cost
of this program is likely to be significantly lower than $130b initially estimated.]

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
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From: O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected)
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 7:49 AM
To: Jeremy Hirschhorn; Wilkinson, Jenny
Cc: Katherine Philp; Suzanne Sinclair
Subject: RE: Draft Statement (3) [DLM=Sensitive]

Thank you will do

James O’Halloran
Deputy Commissioner
JobKeeper Payment Program

Australian Taxation Office
ps22
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ATO. Working for all Australians

From: Jeremy Hirschhorn

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 7:32 AM

To: Wilkinson, Jenny; James O'Halloran

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
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From: Katherine Philp <Katherine.Philp@ato.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 8:07 AM
To: Jeremy Hirschhorn; Wilkinson, Jenny; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected)
Cc: Suzanne Sinclair; Media Unit; Thomas O'Byrne
Subject: RE: Draft Statement (3) [DLM=Sensitive]
Attachments: Draft Statement (KP).docx
Hi Jeremy

Some minor suggested edits are from me in the attached.

Cheers
Kath

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
| likel | | under the Jobk - | 3.5 mill

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

Yesterday, the ATO became aware of an error in the widel~reported estimates of the number of
employees likely to be covered by the JobKeeper program. The enrolment forms completed by
910,055 businesses whe-have been-assessed-aseligible underthescheme-had suggested that this
program would cover around 6.5 million eligible employees. The ATO has wreevesed-identified that
around 1200 [provenance?| efthase-businesses,-howevar-appear to have unintentionally made a
mistake when completing their enrolment forms. lastead-The most common error was that instead
of reporting the number of employees they expected to be eligible, they reported the amount of
assistance they expected to receive. For example-in-a-smal-numberefeases, a business with two2
eligible employees appears to have reported 6000 (which is the amount of JobKeeper they would
expect to receive for the first two fortnights of the scheme). This materially increased estimates of
the number of employees who would be covered under the scheme.

This error has come to light as the ATO and Treasury have-been-analyseing the amounts being paid
out under the scheme_and-reconciling these with the estimates of the Jikel~number of employees
covered.

Importantly this error has 52€-no consequences for +h<-JobKeeper payments to eligible businesses
and kas-is no reflection on the integrity of the program. The actual payments under the scheme
depend on the subsequent declaration that an eligible business makes in relation to their eligible
employees._This declaration issade-on-an-employes-by-employee-basisand-does not involve

estimates.
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is a demand driven program, and the total cost of the program will ultimately
depend on the number of eligible employees working in businesses that meet the turnover
threshold and elect to participate in the program. {These data suggest,-hewever-that the total cost
of this program is likely to be significantly lower than $130b initially estimated.}

The enrolments of businesses in the JobKeeper program to date suggest that-a significantly lower
number of employees are employed by businesses that are meeting the turnover thresholds than
Treasury had initially estimated-weuld-be-thecase. This-partly reflects genuine-the uncertainty
associated with estimating the take-up of a program such as this in the current circumstances. It
also reflects some improvements to the outlook for the economy since the-time-the estimate was
first completed, in-partbecausethe-with restrictions have beenableto-being eased earlier than was
initially expected.
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From: O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected)
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 8:20 AM
To: Katherine Philp; Jeremy Hirschhorn; Wilkinson, Jenny
Cc: Suzanne Sinclair; Media Unit; Thomas O'Byrne; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected)
Subject: RE: Draft Statement (3) [DLM=Sensitive]
Attachments: Draft Statement (3) DC JOH Review.docx

Dear Jeremy and Jenny

Appreciate little time — but | am just waiting for — 15 — 2 0 min realistically confirmation of the 1200 (though it seems
right) but more to see if | can bring forward a subset of that to show of those that say are over 500 employees what

was the main reason for the difference.

May not get in time.

In that case, | have only made two comments addition — re the payment processing and the April declaration as a

comment in draft

Regards

James

James O’Halloran
Deputy Commissioner
JobKeeper Payment Program

Australian Taxation Office
p S22
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ATO. Working for all Australians

From: Katherine Philp

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 8:07 AM

To: Jeremy Hirschhorn; Wilkinson, Jenny; James O'Halloran
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
employees and had their agglications processed. This has resulted in $8.7 billion of payments to

those 759,654 Around 97% of claims have been

paid to employers within three to fourEweebusmess days of making the employer declaration.

FOI 2718
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/{ Commented [JO1]: Allows for overnight run of RB process

JOH TO CONFIRM

required before payments can be made. Given this information _and assuming these additional

businesses complete their employee declarations a more accurate estimate of the number of

The ATO reminds all eligible employers who have enrolled but not yet claimed to ensure that they
complete their April-heclarationsl by 31 May 2020.

For eligible employers who have not vet enrolled they are strongly encouraged to enrol for April and

Commented [J02]: Organisations actually have until 31 May
2020 to enrol for JobKeeper to claim April and May payments!

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
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 8:22 AM
To: O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected); Katherine Philp; Jeremy Hirschhorn
Cc: Suzanne Sinclair; Media Unit; Thomas O'Byrne; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected)
Subject: RE: Draft Statement (3) [DLM=Sensitive]
By
S "
James — great — confirmation of the 1200 will be really useful.
mthttimben
S "

From: James O'Halloran

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 8:20 AM

To: Katherine Philp ; Jeremy Hirschhorn ; Wilkinson, Jenny

Cc: Suzanne Sinclair ; Media Unit ; Thomas O'Byrne ; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected)
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
P s22

fAvlin]™

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

HiJeremy
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
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 8:34 AM
To: O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected); Katherine Philp; Jeremy Hirschhorn
Cc: Suzanne Sinclair; Media Unit; Thomas O'Byrne; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected);
Brown, Philippa; Robertson, Belinda
Subject: RE: Draft Statement (3) [DLM=Sensitive]
Attachments: Draft Statement clean.docx; Draft Statement (KP) _JW.docx
S-Sy
& "
All

Pls find attached a version of the statement incorporating all changes and some additional tweaks from me.

| have attached a clean and tracked version to assist.

Pls track any further changes through the clean version.

The main issue outstanding is the 1200 or 1000 estimate — we need to align these across the MS and statement.
Many thanks

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

 fiv fin]™

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

As of 21 May 2020, 910,055 businesses have enrolled in the JobKeeper program. Of these, 759,654
have made claims in relation to their eligible employees and had their applications processed. This
has resulted in $8.7 billion of payments to those 759,654 businesses, covering around 2.9 million
employees. Around 97% of claims have been paid to employers within three to four business days

of making the bmployer heclaration. [JOH TO CONFIRM] /{ Commented [WJ1]: employer or employee?

Around 150,000 enrolled businesses are yet to complete their employee declarations, which is
required before payments can be made. Given this information, and assuming these additional
businesses complete their employee declarations, a more accurate estimate of the number of

employees likely to be covered under the JobKeeper program is currently around 3.5 million.

Yesterday, the ATO became aware of an error in the reported estimates of the number of employees
likely to be covered by the JobKeeper program. The enrolment forms completed by 910,055
businesses had suggested that this program would cover around 6.5 million eligible employees. The
ATO has identified that around 1200 [provenance?] businesses appear to have unintentionally made
a material mistake when completing their enrolment forms. The most common error was that
instead of reporting the number of employees they expected to be eligible, they reported the
amount of assistance they expected to receive. For example, a business with two eligible employees
appears to have reported 3000 (which is the amount of JobKeeper they would expect to receive for
each fortnight for those two employees). This materially increased estimates of the number of
employees who would be covered under the scheme.

This error has come to light as the ATO and Treasury analyse the amounts being paid out under the
scheme, reconciling these with the earlier estimates of the number of employees covered.

Importantly this error has no consequences for JobKeeper payments to eligible businesses and is no
reflection on the integrity of the program. The actual payments under the scheme depend on the
subsequent declaration that an eligible business makes in relation to their eligible employees. This
declaration does not involve estimates and requires a business to provide the tax file number for
each eligible employee.

JobKeeper is a demand driven program, and the ultimate coverage of the program and the total cost
of the program will depend on the number of eligible employees working in businesses that meet
the turnover threshold and elect to participate in the program. These data suggest that the total
cost of this program is likely to be significantly lower than $130b initially estimated.

The enrolments of businesses in the JobKeeper program to date suggest a significantly lower
number of employees are employed by businesses that are meeting the turnover thresholds than
Treasury had initially estimated. This reflects the uncertainty associated with estimating the take-up
of a program such as this in the current circumstances. It also reflects some improvements to the
outlook for the economy since the estimate was first completed, with restrictions having less impact
and being eased earlier than initially expected.

The ATO reminds all eligible employers who have enrolled but not yet claimed to ensure that they
complete their April employee declarations by 31 May 2020. For eligible employers who have not
yet enrolled, they are strongly encouraged to enrol for April and May by 31 May 2020, as otherwise
they may lose their eligibility to JobKeeper for those months. The ATO also reminds employers that
on an on-going basis they must declare their eligible employees monthly, with May declarations
having to be made by the 14* of June.
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PRESS RELEASE — JOINT TREASURY AND ATO — STATUS OF JOBKEEPER PROGRAM

TodateAs of 21 May 2020_910 055 businesses have been-assessedenrolled as-eligible-underin the
JobKeeper program. Of these —and-759 654 ofthese-businesses-have made dedlarationsclaims_in

relation to their eligible employees and had their applications processed. This has resulted in $8.7

billion of pavments to those 759,654 bysinesses coverine ground 2.9 million emplovees, Around

7% of claims have been paid to employers within three to four business days of making the

lemployerkieclaration. [JOH TO CONFIRM] /(Cummented [WI1]: employer or employee?

required before payments can be made Given this information _and assuming these addltlonal
businesses complete their employee declarations a more accurate estimate of the number of

— Formatted: Superscript

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
around 1200 [provenance?| efthese-businesses -however-appear to have unintentionally made a
material mistake when completing their enrolment forms. lastead-The most common error was that

instead of reporting the number of employees they expected to be eligible, they reported the
amount of assistance they expected to receive. For example-ina-smallrumberefeases, a business
with two2 eligible employees appears to have reported 6888-3000 (which is the amount of
JobKeeper they would expect to receive for he-firsttwoeach fortnight for those two employeessef
the-schema). This materially increased estimates of the number of employees who would be
covered under the scheme.

This error has come to light as the ATO and Treasury have-been-analyseing the amounts being paid
out under the scheme, ar<-reconciling these with the earlier estimates of the Y«ek-number of
employees covered.

Importantly this error has 52¢-no consequences for +h<-JobKeeper payments to eligible businesses
and kas-is no reflection on the integrity of the program. The actual payments under the scheme
depend on the subsequent declaration that an eligible business makes in relation to their eligible
employees._This declaration is-mrade-on-an-employes-by-employee-basis—and-does not involve
estimates and requires a business to provide the tax file number for each eligible employee.
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This-JobKeeper is a demand driven program, and the ultimate coverage of the program and the total
cost of the program will uitimately-depend on the number of eligible employees working in
businesses that meet the turnover threshold and elect to participate in the program. {These data
suggest ~hewever-that the total cost of this program is likely to be significantly lower than $130b
initially estimated.}

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
first completed, in-part-becausethe-with restrictions having less impact and have been-ablete-being
eased earlier than was-initially expected.

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
having to be made by the 14 of June.
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From: Jeremy Hirschhorn <Jeremy.Hirschhorn@ato.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 8:39 AM

To: Wilkinson, Jenny; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected); Katherine Philp

Cc: Suzanne Sinclair; Media Unit; Thomas O'Byrne; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected)
Subject: RE: Draft Statement (3) [DLM=Sensitive]

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image001.png;

image002.png; image003.png; image004.png

Hi, my computer is really playing up, I'll be heading into the office soon

Can we please include something along the lines that “The ATO’s primary focus has been on ensuring that JK
payments are paid promptly to those eligible for them, and are not paid to those who are ineligible. These self
assessed estimates are not linked to payment, and so were not previously analysed to the same extent.”

On 22 May 2020 at 8:22:12 am AEST, Wilkinson, Jenny <Jenny.Wilkinson@TREASURY.GOV.AU> wrote:

Bisiri=Srrhy

ST

James — great — confirmation of the 1200 will be really useful.
DLM Only
—

From: James O'Halloran <James.O'Halloran@ato.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 8:20 AM

To: Katherine Philp <Katherine.Philp@ato.gov.au>; Jeremy Hirschhorn <Jeremy.Hirschhorn@ato.gov.au>; Wilkinson,
Jenny <Jenny.Wilkinson@TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Cc: Suzanne Sinclair <Suzanne.Sinclair@ato.gov.au>; Media Unit <mediaunit@ato.gov.au>; Thomas O'Byrne
<Thomas.O'Byrne@ato.gov.au>; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected) <james.o'halloran@ato.gov.au>

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

[mid:ededcf702e1b9e576de7eela6547b573d4571ac8834b44487e3582196d66290c@getboxer.com/image003.png
@01D4407A.335F7A30]<https://www.facebook.com/ato.gov.au>

[mid:ededcf702e1b9e576de7eelab6547b573d4571ac8834b44487e3582196d66290c@getboxer.com/image004.png
@01D4407A.335F7A30]<https://twitter.com/ato_gov_au>

[mid:ededcf702e1b9e576de7eelab6547b573d4571ac8834b44487e3582196d66290c@getboxer.com/image005.png
@01D4407A.335F7A30]<https://www.linkedin.com/company/australian-taxation-office>

[mid:ededcf702e1b9e576de7eel1a6547b573d4571ac8834b44487e3582196d66290c@getboxer.com/image006.png
@01D4407A.335F7A30]<https://community.ato.gov.au/>

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
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Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be confidential
information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any
use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail by error please notify the
sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.
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IMPORTANT

The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged material. Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in

reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result
in severe penalties. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the Privacy Hotline of the Australian

Taxation Office, telephone 1300 661 542 and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.
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From: Wilkinson, Jenny

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 8:56 AM

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

Attachments: Draft Statement clean.docx

Bi=i-Omiy
e omoit

Latest version incorporating James’s comment about ATO primary focus.

From: Wilkinson, Jenny

s
oo

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 8:34 AM
To: 'James O'Halloran' ; Katherine Philp ; Jeremy Hirschhorn
Cc: Suzanne Sinclair ; Media Unit ; Thomas O'Byrne ; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected) ; Brown, Philippa ;

Robertson, Belinda

Subject: RE: Draft Statement (3) [DLM=Sensitive]

All

Bi=-Orriy=
C omoit

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

Cc: Suzanne Sinclair <Suzanne.Sinclair@ato.gov.au>; Media Unit <mediaunit@ato.gov.au>; Thomas O'Byrne ;
O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected)
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
scheme, reconciling these with the earlier estimates of the number of employees covered. It was
not picked up by the ATO earlier as their primary focus has been on ensuring that JK payments are
paid promptly to those eligible for them, and are not paid to those who are ineligible. These inital
estimates from businesses are not linked to payments, and so were not previously analysed to the
same extent.

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
having to be made by the 14" of June.
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From: Wilkinson, Jenny
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 10:41 AM
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
Attachments: Draft Statement Final for clearance.docx; Draft Statement clean tracked.docx
“Bi=i=Orriye
8 e
All

Pls find attached the revised statement for final clearance. There have been significant changes from previous
version, so pls read clean. Tracked version included FYI.

This needs to be cleared asap so it can be sent to the TO at 11 along with the final MS.
Release is planned for 11:30.
Many thanks

Jenny

From: Wilkinson, Jenny

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 8:56 AM

To: 'James O'Halloran' ; 'Katherine Philp'; 'Jeremy Hirschhorn'

Cc: 'Suzanne Sinclair' ; 'Media Unit' ; 'Thomas O'Byrne' ; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected) ; Brown, Philippa ;
Robertson, Belinda

Subject: RE: Draft Statement (3) [DLM=Sensitive]

Bi-Cniy
it

Latest version incorporating James’s comment about ATO primary focus.

“Bi=M-Orriy

& e

From: Wilkinson, Jenny
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 8:34 AM
To: 'James O'Halloran' ; Katherine Philp <Katherine.Philp@ato.gov.au>; Jeremy Hirschhorn
<Jeremy.Hirschhorn@ato.gov.au>
Cc: Suzanne Sinclair <Suzanne.Sinclair@ato.gov.au>; Media Unit <mediaunit@ato.gov.au>; Thomas O'Byrne ;
O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected) ; Brown, Philippa <Philippa.Brown@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Robertson, Belinda
<Belinda.Robertson@TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject: RE: Draft Statement (3) [DLM=Sensitive]

Bi=M-Oriy
= onoi

All

Pls find attached a version of the statement incorporating all changes and some additional tweaks from me.
1
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

fl¥ Jin]®

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
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/{ Commented [WJ1]: employer or employee?

Late yesterday the ATO and Treasury became-awareadvised the Government bf a reportinga error /( Commented [WJ2]: Is this strictly correct?

in Hhe-repertad-estimates of the number of employees likely to be-severad-byaccess the JobKeeper
program. The enrolment forms completed by 910,055 businesses who have been assessed as
eligible under the scheme had st ted-indicated that this program would cover around 6.5 million
eligible employees. The ATO's review of these forms has identified-found that around 1200 of those
[provenance?l businesses appear to have unintentionallymade a-materialmistake-when
completeding their enrolment forms_incorrectly. The most common error was that instead of
reporting the number of employees they expected to be eligible, they reported the amount of
assistance they expected to receive. For example, a-some businesses with ‘2" swe-eligible employees
appearsto-havereported a figure of “3000° (which is the amount of JobKeeper they would expect to

receive for each fortnlght for those two employe&s) Mma&eﬂal-l-y—meseased—e*ma-tes—ef—t-he /[ Commented [WJ3]: Is this an accurate example?

This reporting error has come to light as the ATO and Treasury have been analysinge the amounts
being paid out under the scheme, reconciling these with the sarie~estimates efthe-numberof
employees-coveredprovided by enrolled businesses of the likely number of eligible employees. It
was not picked up by the ATO earlier as their primary focus has been on ensuring that #-JobKeeper
payments are paid promptly to those eligible for them, and are not paid to those who are ineligible.
These nitalinitial estimates from businesses are not linked to payments, and so were not previously
analysed to the same extent.

Importantly this reporting error has no consequences for JobKeeper payments that have already
been made to eligible businesses are 2 e
payments under the scheme depend on the subsequent declaratlon that an ellglble busmess makes
in relation to their eligible employees. This_.employee declaration does not involve estimates and
requires a business to provide the tax file number for each eligible employee. The only use of the
information collected in respect of this reporting error is to provide an early estimate of the number
of expected employees likely to access the JobKeeper program.
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have made claims in relation to their eligible employees and had their applications processed. This

/[ Commented [W34]: employer or employee?

reguired before pgvments can be made, Given this Treasury now expects the number of employees

likely to be covered under the JobKeeper -ia

JobKeeper is a demand driven program_which was designed to support eligible employees in <———{Fom|amd: Normal

businesses that have experienced a significant fall in their turnover. —and-the-ultimate-coverage-of

initially-estimated.At the time the JobKeeper program was developed Treasury estimated that
around 6.5 million employees would access the program. This estimate was developed at a time

when Coronavirus cases were growing significantly and restrictions were being tightened across
Australia and much of the world.

The difference between Treasury’s estimates at the time and the number of employees now
accessing the JobKeeper program partly reflects the level of health restrictions not having been as

severe as expected and their imposition not having been maintained for as long as expected at the
time. This has been reflected in some improvements to the outlook for the economy since the

original estimate was developed as a consequence of these and other factors. The variation in

estimates also reflects inherent uncertainty associated with estimating the take-up of a demand
driven program in the current circumstances.

Treasury’s unemployment rate forecasts are unaffected by this reporting error. Those forecasts
were prepared subsequent to the JobKeeper program being announced. Treasury continues to
forecast that unemployment will reach around 10% in the June Quarter and that in the absence of
the JobKeeper program, the unemployment rate would be expected to rise to around 15% in the
same quarter.

Treasury’s revised estimate of the cost of the JobKeeper program is around $70 billion. Updated
economic forecasts will be reported in the Government’s June economic and fiscal update.

[The ATO reminds all eligible employers who have enrolled but not yet claimed to ensure that they
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
having to be made by the 14" of June.]
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PRESS RELEASE — JOINT TREASURY AND ATO — STATUS OF JOBKEEPER PROGRAM

Late yesterday, the ATO and Treasury advised the Government of a reporting error in estimates of
the number of employees likely to access the JobKeeper program. The enrolment forms completed
by 910,055 businesses who have been assessed as eligible under the scheme had indicated that this
program would cover around 6.5 million eligible employees. The ATO’s review of these forms has
found that around 1200 of those businesses appear to have completed their enrolment forms
incorrectly. The most common error was that instead of reporting the number of employees they
expected to be eligible, they reported the amount of assistance they expected to receive. For
example, some businesses with ‘2’ eligible employees reported a figure of ‘3000’ (which is the

amount of JobKeeper they would expect to receive for each fortnight for those two employees). I_/{ Commented [WJ1]: Is this an accurate example?

This reporting error has come to light as the ATO and Treasury have been analysing the amounts
being paid out under the scheme, reconciling these with the estimates provided by enrolled
businesses of the likely number of eligible employees. It was not picked up by the ATO earlier as
their primary focus has been on ensuring that JobKeeper payments are paid promptly to those
eligible for them, and are not paid to those who are ineligible. These initial estimates from
businesses are not linked to payments, and so were not previously analysed to the same extent.

Importantly this reporting error has no consequences for JobKeeper payments that have already
been made to eligible businesses as payments under the scheme depend on the subsequent
declaration that an eligible business makes in relation to their eligible employees. This employee
declaration does not involve estimates and requires a business to provide the tax file number for
each eligible employee. The only use of the information collected in respect of this reporting error is
to provide an early estimate of the number of expected employees likely to access the JobKeeper
program.

As of 21 May 2020, 910,055 businesses have enrolled in the JobKeeper program. Of these, 759,654
have made claims in relation to their eligible employees and had their applications processed. This
has resulted in $8.7 billion of approved payments to those 759,654 businesses, covering around 2.9
million employees. Around 97% of claims have been paid to employers within three to four business

days of making the [employerldeclaration. /{ Commented [WJ2]: employer or employee?

Around 150,000 enrolled businesses are yet to complete their employee declarations, which is
required before payments can be made. Given this Treasury now expects the number of employees
likely to be covered under the JobKeeper program is currently around 3.5 million.

JobKeeper is a demand driven program which was designed to support eligible employees in
businesses that have experienced a significant fall in their turnover. At the time the JobKeeper
program was developed, Treasury estimated that around 6.5 million employees would access the
program. This estimate was developed at a time when Coronavirus cases were growing significantly
and restrictions were being tightened across Australia and much of the world.

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
having to be made by the 14 of June.]
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From: Jeremy Hirschhorn <Jeremy.Hirschhorn@ato.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 11:07 AM

To: Wilkinson, Jenny

Cc: O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected); Katherine Philp; Suzanne Sinclair
Subject: Draft Statement Final for clearance [DLM=Sensitive]

Attachments: Draft Statement Final for clearance.docx

Jenny,

Updated with slight tweaks

Re the significant overstatements, | have suggested reverting to 1,000 — | think one significant figure is safer (there’s

a degree of judgement as to how bad the overstatement should be before it’s an error)

Re the specific example, the team have worked out that about 550 of the claims were for exactly 1500 employees,

so | have changed the example to that

It’s also not as simple as 1500, 3000 etc, we have all sorts of rounded estimates in the population (1,000, 2,000, 750

etc etc), but 1500 is by far the most common and biggest effect through an employee misstatement lens

Hope this helps

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

khkkkhkkkhkkkhkkhkkhhkkhhhhhhkhkhhhkhhkhhkhhhhkhkhhkhhhhhrhrrhhhkhkhhrhhrhrrhxk
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
found that around +266-1,000 of those businesses appear to have completed their enrolment forms
inearrecthawith significant overstatement of eligible employees. The most common error was that
instead of reporting the number of employees they expected to be eligible, they reported the
amount of assistance they expected to receive. For example, sema-over 500 businesses with ‘21”
eligible employees= reported a figure of ‘2600-1 500" (which is the amount of JobKeeper they would

expect to receive for each fortnight for those esthat employee). | __—{ commented [W31]: Is this an accurate example?

This reporting error has come to light as the ATO and Treasury have been analysing the amounts
being paid out under the scheme, reconciling these with the estimates provided by enrolled
businesses of the likely number of eligible employees. It was not picked up by the ATO earlier as
their primary focus basbaanin the first fortnight of JobKeeper payments was on ensuring that
JobKeeper payments ase-were paid promptly to those eligible for them, and 2+s-not paid to those
who are ineligible. These initial estimates from businesses are not linked to payments, and so were
not previously analysed to the same extent.

Importantly this reporting error has no consequences for JobKeeper payments that have already
been made to eligible businesses, as payments under the scheme depend on the subsequent
declaration that an eligible business makes in relation to theireach and every eligible employees.
This employee declaration does not involve estimates and requires a business to provide the tax file
number for each eligible employee. Tha By contrast_the only use of the information collected in
respect of this reporting error is to provide an early estimate of the number of expected employees
likely to access the JobKeeper program.

As of 21 May 2020, 910,055 businesses have enrolled in the JobKeeper program. Of these, 759,654
have made claims in relation to their eligible employees and had their applications processed. This
has resulted in $8.7 billion of approved payments to those 759,654 businesses, covering around 2.9
million employees. Around 97% of claims have been paid to employers within three e-few=business

days efafter making the employee by emplovee W@Mﬂk’_ieclaration. /{ Commented [WJ2]: employer or employee?

Around 150,000 enrolled businesses are yet to complete their employee declarations, which is
required before payments can be made. Given this Treasury now expects the number of employees
likely to be covered under the JobKeeper program is-to be cusranthraround 3.5 million.

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

he ATO reminds all eligible employers who have enrolled but not yet
to ensure that they complete their April employee declarations
by 31 May 2020. For eligible employers who have not yet enrolled, they are strongly encouraged to
enrol for April and May by 31 May 2020, as otherwise they may lose their eligibility to JobKeeper for
those months. The ATO also reminds employers that, on an on-going basis, they must declare their
eligible employees monthly, with May declarations having to be made by the 14t of June.
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From: Brown, Philippa

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 11:36 AM

To: Jeremy Hirschhorn; Robertson, Belinda; Wilkinson, Jenny; O'Halloran, James (ATO -
Protected); Katherine Philp

Cc: Suzanne Sinclair; Media Unit; Thomas O'Byrne; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected);
Media

Subject: FINAL (almost) media release [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Attachments: Draft Statement Final for clearance.docx

SFF IG5 "
All,

Attached is a near final version of the media statement. It incorporates Jeremy’s comments, Maryanne’s comments
and some minor factual and stylistic comments. We are considering this text to be final and cleared.

If there are any concerns with this version, please let Bel or | know ASAP.

We are working with our media team to put the document into an appropriate template for release as a joint
Treasury/ATO statement.

Philippa Brown
Division Head (A/g)

JobKeeper Division

The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
phone: (02) 6263 4050

mobile: $22

email: philippa.brown@treasury.gov.au

From: Jeremy Hirschhorn

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 11:16 AM

To: Robertson, Belinda ; Wilkinson, Jenny ; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected) ; Katherine Philp

Cc: Suzanne Sinclair ; Media Unit ; Thomas O'Byrne ; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected) ; Brown, Philippa
Subject: RE: URGENT - FOR ATO REVIEW: Ministerial Submission - JobKeeper [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
[DLM=Sensitive]

Belinda,
Given shortness of time some very quick observations:
- lwould leave as about 1,000 in both (1,000 needles in a 900,000 haystack...)
- FYlit's about 550 claimed 1500, and then all sorts of semi-random round numbers by the look of things...) if
you wanted to work that in somehow

Otherwise all seems fine

JH

From: Robertson, Belinda [mailto:Belinda.Robertson@TREASURY.GOV.AU]

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 11:08 AM

To: Wilkinson, Jenny; James O'Halloran; Katherine Philp; Jeremy Hirschhorn
1



cnt
Text Box
FOI 2718
Document 22


Cc: Suzanne Sinclair; Media Unit; Thomas O'Byrne; James O'Halloran; Brown, Philippa
Subject: URGENT - FOR ATO REVIEW: Ministerial Submission - JobKeeper [SEC=0FFICIAL:Sensitive]

Hi ATO

Attached please find the final draft of the Ministerial Submission on JobKeeper for your urgent review. | have also
included the 2 proposed attachments.

Can we please have your urgent comments by 11:15am. Please call me if you have any questions. Note: ATO is to
confirm the estimate of actual enrolments where employee estimates were incorrectly entered by employers —
Min Sub currently says 100, press statement says 1200. .

This should say 1000 not 100

Attachment A — Screenshot of JK system view
Attachment B — Overview of JK Process Steps (note we are currently producing a clearer version of the image)

Regards
Belinda

Belinda Robertson

Principal Advisor| JobKeeper Division

The Treasury, 1 Langton Cres, Parkes, ACT 2603

P 02 6263 4657 | M S22

E Belinda.Robertson@treasury.gov.au

Follow Treasury @Treasury AU and LinkedIn and Facebook

From: Wilkinson, Jenny <Jenny.Wilkinson@TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 10:41 AM

To: O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected) ; Katherine Philp <Katherine.Philp@ato.gov.au>; Jeremy Hirschhorn
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

e,
e oo

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


HYE
Text Box
This should say 1000 not 100


To: 'James O'Halloran'; 'Katherine Philp' <Katherine.Philp@ato.gov.au>; 'Jeremy Hirschhorn'
<Jeremy.Hirschhorn@ato.gov.au>

Cc: 'Suzanne Sinclair' <Suzanne.Sinclair@ato.gov.au>; 'Media Unit' <mediaunit@ato.gov.au>; ‘Thomas O'Byrne';
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
= oot

Latest version incorporating James’s comment about ATO primary focus.

Bty

Sensitive
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

S
C ono

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

 fiv lin]™

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
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Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be
confidential information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not
the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have
received this e-mail by error please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all
copies of this transmission together with any attachments.
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
found that around 12100 of those businesses appear to have completed their enrolment forms
ineorrectlywith significant overstatement of eligible employees. The most common error was that
instead of reporting the number of employees they expected to be eligible, they reported the
amount of assistance they expected to receive. For example, over 500 seme-businesses with ‘21’
eligible employees reported a figure of ‘3000-1500’ (which is the amount of JobKeeper payment
they would expect to receive for each fortnight for those fwe-that employees).

This reporting error has come to light as the ATO and Treasury have been analysing the amounts
being paid out under the scheme, reconciling these with the estimates provided by enrolled
businesses of the likely number of eligible employees. It was not picked up by the ATO earlier as
their primary focus in the first fortnight of JobKeeper payments washas-been on ensuring that
JobKeeper payments are-were paid promptly to those eligible for them, and are-not paid to those
who are ineligible. These initial estimates from businesses of employees covered are not linked to
payments, and so were not previously analysed to the same extent.

Importantly this reporting error has no consequences for JobKeeper payments that have already
been made to eligible businesses, as payments under the scheme depend on the subsequent
declaration that an eligible business makes in relation to each and everytheir eligible employees.
This empleyee-employer declaration does not involve estimates and requires an employer-business
to provide the tax file number for each eligible employee. By contrast, ¥the only use of the
information collected in respect of this-the reporting error is-was to provide an early estimate of the
number of expected employees likely to access the JobKeeper program.

As of 21 May 2020, 910,055 businesses have enrolled in the JobKeeper program. Of these, 759,654
have made claims in relation to their eligible employees and had their applications processed. This
has resulted in $8.7 billion of approved payments to those 759,654 businesses, covering around 2.9
million employees. Around 97% of claims have been paid to employers within three-te-feur business
days of making the employeremployee by employee declaration.

Around 150,000 enrolled businesses are yet to complete their employee-employee by employee
declarations, which is required before payments can be made. Employers can still apply up to 31
May for payments made in April. Moreover the scheme will remain open to businesses that meet
the eligibility criteria at any time over the 6 months it is in operation.

In light of the take-up of the scheme to date, remaining enrolments, and that the scheme remains
open to new registrations, Treasury now expects the number of employees likely to be covered
under the JobKeeper program to be at around 3.5 million.

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
in Australia and restrictions were being tightened across Australia and much of the world.
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
estimates also reflects the inherent uncertainty associated with estimating the take-up of a demand
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
the JobKeeper program, the unemployment rate would be expected to rise to around 15%--the

same-guarter,

Treasury’s revised estimate of the cost of the JobKeeper program is around $70 billion. Updated
economic forecasts will be reported in the Government’s June economic and fiscal update.

{Finally, Fthe ATO reminds all eligible employers who have enrolled but not yet made their employee
by employee declarationelaimed to ensure that they complete their April employeer declarations by
31 May 2020. For eligible employers who have not yet enrolled, they are strongly encouraged to
enrol for April and May by 31 May 2020, as otherwise they may lose their eligibility to JobKeeper for
those months. The ATO also reminds employers that on an on-going basis they must declare their
eligible employees monthly, with May declarations having to be made by the 14" of June.}
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From: Katherine Philp <Katherine.Philp@ato.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 11:42 AM

To: Brown, Philippa; Jeremy Hirschhorn; Robertson, Belinda; Wilkinson, Jenny; O'Halloran,
James (ATO - Protected)

Cc: Suzanne Sinclair; Media Unit; Thomas O'Byrne; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected);
Media

Subject: RE: FINAL (almost) media release [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] [DLM=Sensitive]

Thanks Phillippa

The ATO media contact details for the MR are: ATO Media | mediaunit@ato.gov.au | 02 6216 1901

Cheers
Kath

From: Brown, Philippa [mailto:Philippa.Brown@TREASURY.GOV.AU]

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 11:36 AM

To: Jeremy Hirschhorn; Robertson, Belinda; Wilkinson, Jenny; James O'Halloran; Katherine Philp
Cc: Suzanne Sinclair; Media Unit; Thomas O'Byrne; James O'Halloran; Media

Subject: FINAL (almost) media release [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

SEEIGHirerGensiti
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
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- | would leave as about 1,000 in both (1,000 needles in a 900,000 haystack...)
- FYlit’s about 550 claimed 1500, and then all sorts of semi-random round numbers by the look of things...) if
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

Subject: URGENT - FOR ATO REVIEW: Ministerial Submission - JobKeeper [SEC=0OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

SRR GH=Gensit
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
Min Sub currently says 100, press statement says 1200.

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

Cc: 'Suzanne Sinclair' <Suzanne.Sinclair@ato.gov.au>; 'Media Unit' <mediaunit@ato.gov.au>; 'Thomas O'Byrne';
O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected) ; Brown, Philippa <Philippa.Brown@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Robertson, Belinda
<Belinda.Robertson@TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Subject: RE: Draft Statement (3) [DLM=Sensitive]

DSy
omoiti

Latest version incorporating James’s comment about ATO primary focus.

ey

Sensiti

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

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 11:45 AM

To: Brown, Philippa; Robertson, Belinda; Wilkinson, Jenny; O'Halloran, James (ATO -
Protected); Katherine Philp

Cc: Suzanne Sinclair; Media Unit; Thomas O'Byrne; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected);
Media

Subject: RE: FINAL (almost) media release [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] [DLM=For-Official-Use-
Only]

Pip,

One minor change please from me at the start

“who have been assessed as eligible” to “who have self assessed as eligible”

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

=orpiCiAt=Sensitive
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

QEEICIALLSonsiti
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

This should say 1000 not 100 |

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

POy
et

Latest version incorporating James’s comment about ATO primary focus.

—SEvroTy

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

LfAvlin]™

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

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 12:39 PM

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

Subject: [SEC=OFFICIAL]RE: FINAL (almost) media release [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Attachments: 200522 JobKeeper Update (003).docx

Bi==-Oniy

ForOifiorientnd

Attached is the final statement. Some editorial changes have been made since the last version. This version is now
being proofed and formatted for final release.

Pip

Philippa Brown
Division Head (A/g)

JobKeeper Division

The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
phone: (02) 6263 4050

mobile: $22

email: philippa.brown@treasury.gov.au

Bi=i-Smiy
Eon-ffioiat-d S
From: Jeremy Hirschhorn
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 11:45 AM
To: Brown, Philippa ; Robertson, Belinda ; Wilkinson, Jenny ; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected) ; Katherine Philp
Cc: Suzanne Sinclair ; Media Unit ; Thomas O'Byrne ; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected) ; Media
Subject: RE: FINAL (almost) media release [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

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

Subject: FINAL (almost) media release [SEC=0OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

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

To: Robertson, Belinda <Belinda.Robertson@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Wilkinson, Jenny
<Jenny.Wilkinson@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected) ; Katherine Philp
<Katherine.Philp@ato.gov.au>

Cc: Suzanne Sinclair <Suzanne.Sinclair@ato.gov.au>; Media Unit <mediaunit@ato.gov.au>; Thomas O'Byrne ;
O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected) ; Brown, Philippa <Philippa.Brown@TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Subject: RE: URGENT - FOR ATO REVIEW: Ministerial Submission - JobKeeper [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
[DLM=Sensitive]

Belinda,
Given shortness of time some very quick observations:

-1 would leave as about 1,000 in both (1,000 needles in a 900,000 haystack...)
-FYlit’s about 550 claimed 1500, and then all sorts of semi-random round numbers by the look of things...) if
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

OFEFIGHAd==6 "
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

P 02 6263 4657 | M 822

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

BLM-Cniy
oot

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

To: 'James O'Halloran' ; 'Katherine Philp' <Katherine.Philp@ato.gov.au>; 'Jeremy Hirschhorn'
<Jeremy.Hirschhorn@ato.gov.au>

Cc: 'Suzanne Sinclair' <Suzanne.Sinclair@ato.gov.au>; 'Media Unit' <mediaunit@ato.gov.au>; 'Thomas O'Byrne’;
O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected) ; Brown, Philippa <Philippa.Brown@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Robertson, Belinda
<Belinda.Robertson@TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Subject: RE: Draft Statement (3) [DLM=Sensitive]

POy
C onoi

Latest version incorporating James’s comment about ATO primary focus.
———
& i
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

Bl=niy
——

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
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Australian Government

The Treasury

Australian Taxation Office

JOINT MEDIA RELEASE
JOBKEEPER UPDATE

Friday, 22 May 2020

Late yesterday, the ATO and Treasury advised the Government of a reportingerror in estimates of
the numberof employeeslikely to access the JobKeeper program. The enrolmentforms
completed by 910,055 businesseswho have beenassessed as eligible underthe scheme had
indicated that this program would cover around 6.5 million eligible employees. The ATO’s review
of these forms has found that around 1000 of those businesses appearto have made significant
errors when reporting the estimate of eligible employees on theirenrolmentform. The most
common error was that instead of reportingthe number of employeesthey expectedtobe
eligible, they reported the amount of assistance they expectedtoreceive. For example, over 500
businesseswith ‘1’ eligible employee reported a figure of ‘1500" (whichis the amount of
JobKeeperpaymenttheywould expectto receive for each fortnight for that employee).

This reporting error has come to lightas the ATO and Treasury have been analysingthe amounts
being paid out under the scheme, reconcilingthese with the estimates provided by enrolled
businesses of the likely number of eligible employees. It was not picked up by the ATO earlieras
theirprimary focus inthe first fortnight of JobKeeper payments was on ensuring that JobKeeper
paymentswere paid promptly to those eligible forthem, and not paid to those who are ineligible.
These initial estimates from businesses of employees covered are not linked to payments, and so
were not as carefully analysed.

Importantly thisreporting error has no consequences forJobKeeper paymentsthat have already
been made to eligible businesses, as payments under the scheme depend on the subsequent
declarationthat an eligible business makesin relationto each and every eligible employee. This
declaration does not involve estimates and requires an employerto provide the tax file number
for each eligible employee. By contrast, the only use of the information collected in respect of the
reporting error was to provide an early estimate of the number of expected employeeslikely to
access the JobKeeperprogram.

As of 21 May 2020, 910,055 businesses have enrolledinthe JobKeeperprogram. Of these,
759,654 have made claims in relationto theireligible employeesand had theirapplications
processed. This has resultedin $8.7 billion of approved payments to those 759,654 businesses,
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coveringaround 2.9 millionemployees. Around 97% of claims have been paid to employers within
three business days of making the employee declaration.

Around 150,000 enrolled businesses are yet to complete theiremployee declaration, whichis

required before payments can be made. Employers can still apply up to 31 May for payments

made in April. Moreover the program will remain opento businessesthat meetthe eligibility
criteria at any time over the 6 months itis in operation.

In light of the take-up of the scheme to date, remaining enrolments, and that the scheme remains
open to new registrations, Treasury now expectsthe number of employeeslikelyto be covered
under the JobKeeper program to be around 3.5 million.

JobKeeperisa demanddriven program which was designed to support eligible employeesin
businessesthat have experienced asignificantfall in their turnover. At the time the JobKeeper
program was developed, Treasury estimated that around 6.5 million employees would access the
program. This estimate was developed ata time when Coronavirus cases were growing
significantly in Australiaand restrictions were beingtightened across Australiaand much of the
world.

The difference between Treasury’s estimates at the time and the number of employees now accessing the
JobKeeper program partly reflectsthe level and impact of health restrictions not having been as severe as
expectedand theirimposition not having been maintained for as long as expected at the time. This has
been reflected in some improvement to the outlook for the economy since the original estimate was
developed as a consequence of these and other factors. The variation in estimates also reflects the
inherent uncertainty associated with estimating the take-up of a demand driven programin the current
circumstances.

Treasury’soverall view of the labour market is unaffected by this reporting error. The JobKeeper program
is providing important support to firms and workers through these unprecedented economic times. It
remains the case that in the absence of the JobKeeper program, Treasury expects the unemployment rate
would have been around 5 percentage points higher. Treasury continues to expect the unemployment rate
toreacharound 10 per cent, although as indicated by last week’s Labour Force survey, the measured level
of the unemployment is highly uncertain given the impact of social distancing restrictions on participation
rate.

Treasury’s revised estimate of the cost of the JobKeeperprogram is around $70 billion. Updated
economic forecasts will be reportedin the Government’sJune economic and fiscal update.

Finally, the ATO remindsall eligible employers who have enrolled but not yet made their
employee declarationto ensure that they complete their April declaration by 31 May 2020. The
ATO also reminds employers that on an on-goingbasis they must declare theireligible employees
monthly, with May declarations having to be made by the 14t of June.

Departmentof the Treasury Australian Taxation Officec



Contact: Media Unit Contact: Media Unit

Telephone: (02) 6263 2300 Telephone: (02) 62161901
media @treasury.gov.au mediaunit@ato.gov.au
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From: Media Unit <mediaunit@ato.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 12:55 PM

To: Brown, Philippa; Jeremy Hirschhorn; Robertson, Belinda; Wilkinson, Jenny; O'Halloran,
James (ATO - Protected); Katherine Philp

Cc: Suzanne Sinclair; Media Unit; Thomas O'Byrne; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected);
Media

Subject: RE: [SEC=OFFICIAL]RE: FINAL (almost) media release [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Good afternoon

How is the Treasury media team planning on distributing this release? We intend to publish it on our media centre
www.ato.gov.au/media but want to confirm this works with your plans too.

Thanks
Emily

Emily Stephan
Director | Media Unit

Australian Taxation Office
ps22 | V1522

Media line 02 6216 1901

From: Brown, Philippa

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 12:39 PM

To: Jeremy Hirschhorn ; Robertson, Belinda ; Wilkinson, Jenny ; James O'Halloran ; Katherine Philp
Cc: Suzanne Sinclair ; Media Unit ; Thomas O'Byrne ; James O'Halloran ; Media

Subject: [SEC=OFFICIAL]RE: FINAL (almost) media release [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

—=Bi-Oriy=
Eonticiakuseond

Attached is the final statement. Some editorial changes have been made since the last version. This version
is now being proofed and formatted for final release.

Pip

Philippa Brown
Division Head (A/g)

JobKeeper Division

The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
phone: (02) 6263 4050

mobile: $22

email: philippa.brown@treasury.gov.au

=BtNromy=
For-Officiai=gse-Omiy

From: Jeremy Hirschhorn <Jeremy.Hirschhorn@ato.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 11:45 AM

To: Brown, Philippa <Philippa.Brown@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Robertson, Belinda
<Belinda.Robertson@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Wilkinson, Jenny <Jenny.Wilkinson@TREASURY.GOV.AU>;
O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected) ; Katherine Philp <Katherine.Philp@ato.gov.au>

Cc: Suzanne Sinclair <Suzanne.Sinclair@ato.gov.au>; Media Unit <mediaunit@ato.gov.au>; Thomas O'Byrne
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; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected) ; Media <media@treasury.gov.au>
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

From: Brown, Philippa [mailto:Philippa.Brown @TREASURY.GOV.AU]

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

Attached is a near final version of the media statement. It incorporates Jeremy’s comments, Maryanne’s
comments and some minor factual and stylistic comments. We are considering this text to be final and
cleared.

If there are any concerns with this version, please let Bel or | know ASAP.

We are working with our media team to put the document into an appropriate template for release as a
joint Treasury/ATO statement.

Philippa Brown
Division Head (A/g)

JobKeeper Division

The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
phone: (02) 6263 4050

mobile: 822

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
; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected) ; Brown, Philippa <Philippa.Brown@TREASURY.GOV.AU>

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

- FYlit’s about 550 claimed 1500, and then all sorts of semi-random round numbers by the look of
things...) if you wanted to work that in somehow



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

Subject: URGENT - FOR ATO REVIEW: Ministerial Submission - JobKeeper [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

ST IP NP —
Hi ATO

Attached please find the final draft of the Ministerial Submission on JobKeeper for your urgent review. |
have also included the 2 proposed attachments.

Can we please have your urgent comments by 11:15am. Please call me if you have any questions. Note: ATO
is to confirm the estimate of actual enrolments where employee estimates were incorrectly entered by

employers — Min Sub currently says 100, press statement says 1200. -
|This should sav 1000 not 100

Attachment A — Screenshot of JK system view
Attachment B — Overview of JK Process Steps (note we are currently producing a clearer version of the
image)

Regards
Belinda

Belinda Robertson
Principal Advisor| JobKeeper Division
The Treasury, 1 Langton Cres, Parkes, ACT 2603
P 02 6263 4657 | M822
E Belinda.Robertson@treasury.gov.au
Follow Treasury @Treasury AU and LinkedIn and Facebook
=SkEEHinbensitive
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
; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected) ; Brown, Philippa <Philippa.Brown@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Robertson,
Belinda <Belinda.Robertson@TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject: RE: Draft Statement (3) [DLM=Sensitive]

DLM-Cnly
omoiti

All

Pls find attached the revised statement for final clearance. There have been significant changes from
previous version, so pls read clean. Tracked version included FYI.

This needs to be cleared asap so it can be sent to the TO at 11 along with the final MS.

3
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

Cc: 'Suzanne Sinclair' <Suzanne.Sinclair@ato.gov.au>; 'Media Unit' <mediaunit@ato.gov.au>; 'Thomas
O'Byrne' ; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected) ; Brown, Philippa <Philippa.Brown@TREASURY.GOV.AU>;
Robertson, Belinda <Belinda.Robertson@TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Subject: RE: Draft Statement (3) [DLM=Sensitive]

DSy
oot

Latest version incorporating James’s comment about ATO primary focus.

DNy

.

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

Biivi=Only
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

The main issue outstanding is the 1200 or 1000 estimate — we need to align these across the MS and
statement.

Many thanks

Jenny

From: James O'Halloran

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 8:20 AM

To: Katherine Philp <Katherine.Philp@ato.gov.au>; Jeremy Hirschhorn <Jeremy.Hirschhorn@ato.gov.au>;
Wilkinson, Jenny <Jenny.Wilkinson@TREASURY.GOV.AU>

4



Cc: Suzanne Sinclair <Suzanne.Sinclair@ato.gov.au>; Media Unit <mediaunit@ato.gov.au>; Thomas O'Byrne
; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected)
Subject: RE: Draft Statement (3) [DLM=Sensitive]

Dear Jeremy and Jenny

Appreciate little time — but | am just waiting for — 15 — 2 0 min realistically confirmation of the 1200 (though
it seems right) but more to see if | can bring forward a subset of that to show of those that say are over 500
employees what was the main reason for the difference.

May not get in time.

In that case, | have only made two comments addition — re the payment processing and the April declaration
as a comment in draft

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

James, could you please look over from a factual perspective (especially the comment that 97% of payments
have been made in 3 business days of the claim)

Katherine & Sue, can you please cast your eye over with your media eyes?
Thanks very much,

JH

ok ok ok oK ok ok 3k ok o oK oK ok 3k 3k o ok oK ok ok 3k o oK oK ok ok 3k ok o oK oK ok 3k 3k 3k oK oK oK ok ok ok ok ok oK ok sk ok o oK oK oK ok ok sk ok o oK ok ok sk ok ok ok ok sk ok R K K

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
information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient,
any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail by error please
notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this transmission together with any
attachments.
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

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 1:02 PM

To: Brown, Philippa

Subject: RE: [SEC=OFFICIAL]RE: FINAL (almost) media release [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
[DLM=Sensitive]

Pip,

Only two comments:

- Some weird font size things in the last few paras
- Would be great to change to “self assessed” as eligible

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

otvomy
FonQifisialbos-Onl

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

=DLM=Oalye
FomOiiiviaitoaOnt
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

SRR G AbSensiti
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

SFFEH=SeTrsit

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

OFFIGHrSensit

2



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

[this should say 1000 not 100 |

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
«BEEGhidbensitive
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

BbhM-Gnlys
S

Latest version incorporating James’s comment about ATO primary focus.

aRLM-Culy

Sonsiti

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
3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk 5k sk 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk ok 3k 3k 3k sk 3k sk sk sk ok 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk 3k 3k 3k 3k sk ok sk ok 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk sk sk ok 3k sk sk sk ok ok ok sk k sk ki sk sk sk k ok k

khkkhkkhkhhkhkhkhhkhhhhhhkhhhhhkhhhhhhkhhhkhkhhhhhhkhhkhhhhhhkhkhrkhhrhrhhhrd

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

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 1:04 PM

To: Jeremy Hirschhorn

Subject: RE: FINAL (almost) media release [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFShii=

Yes — got both of those. Thanks!

Philippa Brown

Division Head (A/g)

JobKeeper Division

The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600

phone: (02) 6263 4050

mobile: $22

email: philippa.brown@treasury.gov.au
OF S

From: Jeremy Hirschhorn

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 1:02 PM

To: Brown, Philippa

Subject: RE: [SEC=OFFICIAL]RE: FINAL (almost) media release [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] [DLM=Sensitive]

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

Subject: [SEC=0FFICIAL]RE: FINAL (almost) media release [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

PHremy
DAL

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
<Belinda.Robertson@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Wilkinson, Jenny <Jenny.Wilkinson@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; O'Halloran,
James (ATO - Protected) ; Katherine Philp <Katherine.Philp@ato.gov.au>

Cc: Suzanne Sinclair <Suzanne.Sinclair@ato.gov.au>; Media Unit <mediaunit@ato.gov.au>; Thomas O'Byrne ;
O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected) ; Media <media@treasury.gov.au>

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
Min Sub currently says 100, press statement says 1200. |this should say 1000 not 100 |

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

DLM-Qiaby
——_——

All


HYE
Text Box
this should say 1000 not 100


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

“Bi=M-Orry
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

Bi-Cnly
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

B O L L L e e T e e e T e T

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
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From: Media
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 1:14 PM
To: 'Media Unit'; Brown, Philippa; Jeremy Hirschhorn; Robertson, Belinda; Wilkinson, Jenny;
O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected); Katherine Philp
Cc: Suzanne Sinclair; Thomas O'Byrne; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected); Media
Subject: [SEC=OFFICIAL]RE: FINAL (almost) media release [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
ememeee
Eon-Oliiakl Snt
Hi Emily,

We don’t distribute media releases, so this one will be published to our website and we’ll put out a subscription
notice to anyone registered for our distribution list.

Kindest regards,

s22

S22

Media adviser

Media and Speeches Unit | Communications Division | Corporate and Foreign Investment Group
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600

Phone: S22

S22

From: Media Unit

| Mobile: 522

e
AN

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 12:55 PM
To: Brown, Philippa ; Jeremy Hirschhorn ; Robertson, Belinda ; Wilkinson, Jenny ; O'Halloran, James (ATO -

Protected) ; Katherine Philp

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

From: Brown, Philippa <Philippa.Brown@TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 12:39 PM

To: Jeremy Hirschhorn <Jeremy.Hirschhorn@ato.gov.au>; Robertson, Belinda
<Belinda.Robertson@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Wilkinson, Jenny <Jenny.Wilkinson@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; James
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O'Halloran ; Katherine Philp <Katherine.Philp@ato.gov.au>

Cc: Suzanne Sinclair <Suzanne.Sinclair@ato.gov.au>; Media Unit <mediaunit@ato.gov.au>; Thomas O'Byrne
; James O'Halloran ; Media <media@treasury.gov.au>

Subject: [SEC=OFFICIAL]JRE: FINAL (almost) media release [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Bii-Onty
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

DOty
EonOffiorat-d S

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

G i ”
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
-FYlit’s about 550 claimed 1500, and then all sorts of semi-random round numbers by the look of
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

OF IS8 "
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

ploy ysay P Y |this should say 1000 not 100 |

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
Splkil=Soneitive
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

o
 onoi

Latest version incorporating James’s comment about ATO primary focus.
B i m e
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

Bi=M-Omiy
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

L fAv lin]™

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

B T T T s e e T e T

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may
be confidential information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If
you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is

6



unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail by error please notify the sender immediately
by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.
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
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From: Fiona Payne <Fiona.Payne@ato.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 1:15 PM

To: Connor, Lucy; Hudgson, Andrew

Cc: Mudiyanselage, Viraji; Media Unit; Katherine Philp; Thomas O'Byrne
Subject: For Awareness: Jobkeeper statement [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: 200522 JobKeeper Update (003).docx

Good afternoon Lucy

For Awareness: Please find attached the final statement which is set for imminent release via Treasury and ATO

media.

| understand the statement is being proofed and formatted for final release.

Regards

Fiona Payne
Director,
Parliamentary Service, ATO Corporate

Australian Taxation Office
ps22 V1822
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

Departmentof the Treasury Australian Taxation Office



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

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 1:19 PM

To: Media; Media Unit; Brown, Philippa; Jeremy Hirschhorn; Robertson, Belinda; Wilkinson,
Jenny; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected); Katherine Philp

Cc: Suzanne Sinclair; Thomas O'Byrne; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected)

Subject: RE: [SEC=OFFICIAL]RE: FINAL (almost) media release [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

ThanksS$22 | sounds good.

Emily Stephan

Director | Media Unit
Australian Taxation Office
p§22 | V1522

Media line 02 6216 1901

From: Media

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 1:14 PM

To: Media Unit ; Brown, Philippa ; Jeremy Hirschhorn ; Robertson, Belinda ; Wilkinson, Jenny ; James
O'Halloran ; Katherine Philp

Cc: Suzanne Sinclair ; Thomas O'Byrne ; James O'Halloran ; Media

Subject: [SEC=OFFICIAL]RE: FINAL (almost) media release [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

DOy
osOffisiollcoond

Hi Emily,

We don’t distribute media releases, so this one will be published to our website and we’ll put out a
subscription notice to anyone registered for our distribution list.

Kindest regards,
s22

s22

Media adviser

Media and Speeches Unit | Communications Division | Corporate and Foreign Investment Group
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600

Phone: +S22 | Mobile: 522

s22

POy

roT-Otfichietseomnt
From: Media Unit <mediaunit@ato.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 12:55 PM
To: Brown, Philippa <Philippa.Brown@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Jeremy Hirschhorn
<Jeremy.Hirschhorn@ato.gov.au>; Robertson, Belinda <Belinda.Robertson@TREASURY.GOV.AU>;
Wilkinson, Jenny <Jenny.Wilkinson@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected) ; Katherine
Philp <Katherine.Philp@ato.gov.au>
Cc: Suzanne Sinclair <Suzanne.Sinclair@ato.gov.au>; Media Unit <mediaunit@ato.gov.au>; Thomas O'Byrne
; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected) ; Media <media@treasury.gov.au>
Subject: RE: [SEC=0OFFICIAL]RE: FINAL (almost) media release [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
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Good afternoon

How is the Treasury media team planning on distributing this release? We intend to publish it on our media
centre www.ato.gov.au/media but want to confirm this works with your plans too.

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
<Belinda.Robertson@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Wilkinson, Jenny
<Jenny.Wilkinson@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; James O'Halloran ; Katherine Philp
<Katherine.Philp@ato.gov.au>

Cc: Suzanne Sinclair <Suzanne.Sinclair@ato.gov.au>; Media Unit <mediaunit@ato.gov.au>; Thomas
O'Byrne ; James O'Halloran ; Media <media@treasury.gov.au>

Subject: [SEC=OFFICIAL]RE: FINAL (almost) media release [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

BEMSmiy
For=Officimi-se=Oml

Attached is the final statement. Some editorial changes have been made since the last version. This
version is now being proofed and formatted for final release.

Pip

Philippa Brown
Division Head (A/g)

JobKeeper Division

The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
phone: (02) 6263 4050

mobile: $22

email: philippa.brown@treasury.gov.au

Biii=Bnly

Forificini-ee-Onl
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
O'Byrne ; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected) ; Media <media@treasury.gov.au>
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

OEEIGHArerGensits
All,

Attached is a near final version of the media statement. It incorporates Jeremy’s comments,
Maryanne’s comments and some minor factual and stylistic comments. We are considering this text
to be final and cleared.

If there are any concerns with this version, please let Bel or | know ASAP.

We are working with our media team to put the document into an appropriate template for release
as a joint Treasury/ATO statement.

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
O'Byrne ; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected) ; Brown, Philippa
<Philippa.Brown@TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Subject: RE: URGENT - FOR ATO REVIEW: Ministerial Submission - JobKeeper
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] [DLM=Sensitive]

Belinda,
Given shortness of time some very quick observations:
- | would leave as about 1,000 in both (1,000 needles in a 900,000 haystack...)
- FYl'it’s about 550 claimed 1500, and then all sorts of semi-random round numbers by the look
of things...) if you wanted to work that in somehow

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

SRR EhiremSermsit
Hi ATO

Attached please find the final draft of the Ministerial Submission on JobKeeper for your urgent
review. | have also included the 2 proposed attachments.

Can we please have your urgent comments by 11:15am. Please call me if you have any questions.
Note: ATO is to confirm the estimate of actual enrolments where employee estimates were
incorrectly entered by employers — Min Sub currently says 100, press statement says 1200.

[this should say 1000 not 100

Attachment A — Screenshot of JK system view
Attachment B — Overview of JK Process Steps (note we are currently producing a clearer version of
the image)

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
PP ——

From: Wilkinson, Jenny <Jenny.Wilkinson@TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 10:41 AM

To: O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected) ; Katherine Philp <Katherine.Philp@ato.gov.au>; Jeremy
Hirschhorn <Jeremy.Hirschhorn@ato.gov.au>

Cc: Suzanne Sinclair <Suzanne.Sinclair@ato.gov.au>; Media Unit <mediaunit@ato.gov.au>; Thomas
O'Byrne ; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected) ; Brown, Philippa
<Philippa.Brown@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Robertson, Belinda
<Belinda.Robertson@TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Subject: RE: Draft Statement (3) [DLM=Sensitive]

SENESHy
Sonciti

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

Cc: 'Suzanne Sinclair' <Suzanne.Sinclair@ato.gov.au>; 'Media Unit' <mediaunit@ato.gov.au>;
'Thomas O'Byrne' ; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected) ; Brown, Philippa
<Philippa.Brown@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Robertson, Belinda
<Belinda.Robertson@TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Subject: RE: Draft Statement (3) [DLM=Sensitive]

BEM-Omiy
Sensiti

Latest version incorporating James’s comment about ATO primary focus.

ey

Semaiti

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

Pevomy
it

All

Pls find attached a version of the statement incorporating all changes and some additional tweaks
from me.

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
To: Katherine Philp <Katherine.Philp@ato.gov.au>; Jeremy Hirschhorn
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<Jeremy.Hirschhorn@ato.gov.au>; Wilkinson, Jenny <Jenny.Wilkinson@TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Cc: Suzanne Sinclair <Suzanne.Sinclair@ato.gov.au>; Media Unit <mediaunit@ato.gov.au>; Thomas
O'Byrne ; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected)

Subject: RE: Draft Statement (3) [DLM=Sensitive]

Dear Jeremy and Jenny

Appreciate little time — but | am just waiting for — 15 — 2 0 min realistically confirmation of the 1200
(though it seems right) but more to see if | can bring forward a subset of that to show of those that
say are over 500 employees what was the main reason for the difference.

May not get in time.

In that case, | have only made two comments addition — re the payment processing and the April
declaration as a comment in draft

Regards

James

James O’Halloran
Deputy Commissioner
JobKeeper Payment Program

Australian Taxation Office
p S22

 fRv fin]™

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

James, could you please look over from a factual perspective (especially the comment that 97% of
payments have been made in 3 business days of the claim)

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
5 % ok ok % 5k ok % 5k % ok 5k % 5k % %k 5k % 5k 3k %k 5k %k 5k 3k %k 5k % ok sk %k ok 3k 5k >k %k 5k 3k %k 5k % 5k 3k %k 3k %k ok 3k %k 5k %k ok %k %k ok k ok k ok kokkkkokkkkk

ok ok ok ok ok ok 3k o ok oK oK ok 3k 3k o K oK ok ok sk o oK oK ok ok 3k ok o oK oK ok 3k ok 3k oK oK oK ok ok ok ok ok oK ok sk ok o oK oK oK ok ok sk ok o oK ok ok sk ok ok ok ok sk ok R K K

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

khkkkhkkkhkkkhkkhkkhhkhhhkhhhkhhkhhhkhhkhhhkhhkhkhhkhkhkhhkhhhhhhkhkhhkhhrhrkhix



FOI 2718
Document 35

s22

From: Robertson, Belinda

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 1:49 PM

To: Jeremy Hirschhorn; Brown, Philippa; Wilkinson, Jenny; O'Halloran, James (ATO -
Protected); Katherine Philp

Cc: Suzanne Sinclair; Media Unit; Thomas O'Byrne; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected);
Media

Subject: FINAL VERSION: JobKeeper joint media release - ATO & Treasury [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: 200522 Media Release - JobKeeper Update FINAL.docx

St
Hi All

Attached please find the final version of the ATO & Treasury joint media release on JobKeeper. This HAS NOT YET
BEEN RELEASED - we will advise when it is released by Treasury.

Regards
Belinda

Belinda Robertson

Principal Advisor| JobKeeper Division

The Treasury, 1 Langton Cres, Parkes, ACT 2603

P 02 6263 4657 | M S22

E Belinda.Robertson@treasury.gov.au

Follow Treasury @Treasury AU and Linkedln and Facebook

OG-

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

RGeS "
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

Min Sub currently says 100, press statement says 1200. |thiS should say 1000 not 100 |

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

BLM-Cniy-
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

Bi=M-Omriy-
e e

Latest version incorporating James’s comment about ATO primary focus.
Bi=W=Orriy
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

fAv lin]™

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

s s T e T e T

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
completed by 910,055 businesseswho have self-assessed as eligible underthe scheme had
indicated that this program would cover around 6.5 million eligible employees. The ATO’s review
of these forms has found that around 1,000 of those businesses appearto have made significant
errors when reporting the estimate of eligible employees on theirenrolmentform. The most
common error was that instead of reportingthe number of employeesthey expectedtobe
eligible, they reported the amount of assistance they expected toreceive. For example, over

500 businesseswith ‘1’ eligible employee reported afigure of ‘1,500’ (whichis the amount of
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
theirprimary focus inthe first fortnight of JobKeeper payments was on ensuringthat JobKeeper
paymentswere paid promptly to those eligible forthem, and not paid to those who were
ineligible. These initial estimates from businesses of employees covered are not linked to
payments, and so were not as carefully analysed.

Importantly this reporting error has no consequencesforJobKeeperpaymentsthat have already
been made to eligible businesses, as payments under the scheme depend on the subsequent
declarationthat an eligible business makesinrelationto each and every eligible employee . This
declaration does not involve estimates and requiresan employerto provide the tax file number
for each eligible employee. By contrast, the only use of the information collected in respect of the
reporting error was to provide an early estimate of the number of expected employeeslikely to
access the JobKeeper program.

As of 20 May 2020, 910,055 businesses had enrolledinthe JobKeeper program. Of these, 759,654
had made claims in relationto theireligible employeesand had theirapplications processed. This
resultedin $8.7 billion of approved payments to those 759,654 businesses, coveringaround

2.9 millionemployees. Around 97 per cent of claims have been paidto employers withinthree
business days of employers makingthe employee declaration.


cnt
Text Box
FOI 2718
Document 36


2

Around 150,000 enrolled businesses are yet to complete theiremployee declaration, whichis
required before payments can be made. Employers can still apply up to 31 May for payments
made in April. Moreover the program will remain open to businesses that meetthe eligibility
criteria at any time over the 6 months itis in operation.

In light of the take-up of the scheme to date, remainingenrolments, and that the scheme remains
open to new registrations, Treasury now expectsthe number of employeeslikelyto be covered
under the JobKeeper program to be around 3.5 million.

JobKeeperisa demanddriven program which was designedto support eligible employeesin
businessesthat have experienced asignificantfall intheir turnover. At the time the JobKeeper
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
accessing the JobKeeperprogram partly reflects the level and impact of health restrictions not
having been as severe as expected and theirimposition not having been maintained for as longas
expected at the time. This has beenreflectedin some improvementto the outlook for the
economy since the original estimate was developed as a consequence of these and other factors.
The variation in estimates also reflects the inherent uncertainty associated with estimating the
take-up of a demand driven program in the current circumstances.

Treasury’s overall view of the labour market is unaffected by thisreporting error. The JobKeeper
program is providingimportant support to employersand employees through these
unprecedented economictimes. It remainsthe case that in the absence of the JobKeeper
program, Treasury expects the unemploymentrate would have beenaround 5 percentage points
higher. Treasury continues to expectthe unemploymentrate to reach around 10 per cent,
although as indicated by last week’s Labour Force survey, the measured level of the
unemploymentis highly uncertain given the impact of social distancingrestrictionson the
participationrate.

Treasury’s revised estimate of the cost of the JobKeeperprogram is around $70 billion. Updated
economic forecasts will be reported in the Government’sJune economic and fiscal update.

The ATO remindsall eligible employers who have enrolled but not yet made theiremployee
declarationto ensure that they complete their April declaration by 31 May 2020. The ATO also
reminds employers that on an on-going basis they must declare theireligible employees monthly,
with May declarations having to be made by the 14t of June.

Department of the Treasury Australian Taxation Office
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
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 2:16 PM
To: Wilkinson, Jenny; Brown, Philippa; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected); Jeremy
Hirschhorn; Katherine Philp
Subject: MEDIA RELEASE" JobKeeper Media Release [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Of et
Hi All

The media release has been sent out. It has been posted to the Treasury website and is at the attached link on
https://treasury.gov.au/media-release/jobkeeper-update.

Thanks
Bel

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

“Of-FeiAt
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From: Jeremy Hirschhorn <Jeremy.Hirschhorn@ato.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 2:36 PM

To: Wilkinson, Jenny

Subject: Fwd: RE: MEDIA RELEASE" JobKeeper Media Release [SEC=OFFICIAL] [DLM=For-
Official-Use-Only]

Ours up too!

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Emily Stephan <Emily.Stephan@ato.gov.au>

Date: 22 May 2020 at 2:33:59 pm AEST

Subject: RE: MEDIA RELEASE" JobKeeper Media Release [SEC=0OFFICIAL] [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
To: Media Unit <mediaunit@ato.gov.au>,Jeremy Hirschhorn <Jeremy.Hirschhorn@ato.gov.au>

Cc: Katherine Philp <Katherine.Philp@ato.gov.au>,Suzanne Sinclair <Suzanne.Sinclair@ato.gov.au>

Now live - https://www.ato.gov.au/Media-centre/Media-releases/Joint-Treasury-and-ATO-statement---JobKeeper-
update/

Thanks
Emily

Emily Stephan

Director | Media Unit
Australian Taxation Office
ps22 | ms22

Media line 02 6216 1901

From: Media Unit
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 2:26 PM
To: Jeremy Hirschhorn <Jeremy.Hirschhorn@ato.gov.au>; Media Unit <mediaunit@ato.gov.au>

1
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Cc: Katherine Philp <Katherine.Philp@ato.gov.au>; Suzanne Sinclair <Suzanne.Sinclair@ato.gov.au>; Emily Stephan
<Emily.Stephan@ato.gov.au>
Subject: RE: MEDIA RELEASE" JobKeeper Media Release [SEC=OFFICIAL] [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi Jeremy, that’s correct. It’s in the process of being urgently published to our media centre now. I'll confirm as soon
as it’s live.

Emily Stephan

Director | Media Unit
Australian Taxation Office
ps22 | MmS22

Media line 02 6216 1901

From: Jeremy Hirschhorn <Jeremy.Hirschhorn@ato.gov.au<mailto:Jeremy.Hirschhorn@ato.gov.au>>
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 2:22 PM

To: Media Unit <mediaunit@ato.gov.au<mailto:mediaunit@ato.gov.au>>

Cc: Katherine Philp <Katherine.Philp@ato.gov.au<mailto:Katherine.Philp@ato.gov.au>>; Suzanne Sinclair
<Suzanne.Sinclair@ato.gov.au<mailto:Suzanne.Sinclair@ato.gov.au>>

Subject: FW: MEDIA RELEASE" JobKeeper Media Release [SEC=0OFFICIAL] [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi, I think the plan is for us to also post it on our site(?)

Can you please let me know when it goes up

From: Robertson, Belinda [mailto:Belinda.Robertson@TREASURY.GOV.AU]

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 2:16 PM

To: Wilkinson, Jenny; Brown, Philippa; James O'Halloran; Jeremy Hirschhorn; Katherine Philp
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
The Treasury<http://www.treasury.gov.au/>, 1 Langton Cres, Parkes, ACT 2603 P 02 6263 4657 | M $22

E Belinda.Robertson@treasury.gov.au<mailto:Belinda.Robertson@treasury.gov.au>
Follow Treasury @Treasury_AU<http://www.twitter.com/Treasury_AU> and
LinkedIn<https://www.linkedin.com/company/commonwealth-treasury/> and
Facebook<https://www.facebook.com/treasurygraduateprogram>

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

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 2:41 PM

To: Jeremy Hirschhorn

Subject: Re: MEDIA RELEASE" JobKeeper Media Release [SEC=OFFICIAL] [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Only]

Great — thx

Sent from my iPhone

> 0n 22 May 2020, at 2:35 pm, Jeremy Hirschhorn <Jeremy.Hirschhorn@ato.gov.au> wrote:
>

> Ours up too!

> mmmmeee Forwarded message ----------

> From: Emily Stephan <Emily.Stephan@ato.gov.au>

> Date: 22 May 2020 at 2:33:59 pm AEST

> Subject: RE: MEDIA RELEASE" JobKeeper Media Release [SEC=OFFICIAL]
> [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

> To: Media Unit <mediaunit@ato.gov.au>,Jeremy Hirschhorn

> <Jeremy.Hirschhorn@ato.gov.au>

> Cc: Katherine Philp <Katherine.Philp@ato.gov.au>,Suzanne Sinclair

> <Suzanne.Sinclair@ato.gov.au>

>

>

> Now live -

> https://www.ato.gov.au/Media-centre/Media-releases/Joint-Treasury-and-
> ATO-statement---JobKeeper-update/

>

>

>

> Thanks

> Emily

>

Emily Stephan

V VV VYV VYV YV VYV VYV YV V\VYV
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> Director | Media Unit
> Australian Taxation Office

> ps22 | M S22
> Media line 02 6216 1901
>
>
>

> From: Media Unit

> Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 2:26 PM

> To: Jeremy Hirschhorn <Jeremy.Hirschhorn@ato.gov.au>; Media Unit
> <mediaunit@ato.gov.au>

> Cc: Katherine Philp <Katherine.Philp@ato.gov.au>; Suzanne Sinclair

> <Suzanne.Sinclair@ato.gov.au>; Emily Stephan

> <Emily.Stephan@ato.gov.au>

> Subject: RE: MEDIA RELEASE" JobKeeper Media Release [SEC=OFFICIAL]
> [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

>

>

>

> Hi Jeremy, that’s correct. It’s in the process of being urgently published to our media centre now. I'll confirm as
soon as it’s live.

V VVV V V VYV VYV VYV VYV YV\VYV

> Emily Stephan

>

> Director | Media Unit

> Australian Taxation Office

> ps22 | M S22
> Media line 02 6216 1901
>
>
>

> From: Jeremy Hirschhorn

> <Jeremy.Hirschhorn@ato.gov.au<mailto:Jeremy.Hirschhorn@ato.gov.au>>
> Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 2:22 PM

> To: Media Unit <mediaunit@ato.gov.au<mailto:mediaunit@ato.gov.au>>
> Cc: Katherine Philp

> <Katherine.Philp@ato.gov.au<mailto:Katherine.Philp@ato.gov.au>>;

> Suzanne Sinclair

> <Suzanne.Sinclair@ato.gov.au<mailto:Suzanne.Sinclair@ato.gov.au>>

> Subject: FW: MEDIA RELEASE" JobKeeper Media Release [SEC=OFFICIAL]

2



> [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

>

>

>

> Hi, | think the plan is for us to also post it on our site(?)

>

>

>

> Can you please let me know when it goes up

>

>

>

> From: Robertson, Belinda [mailto:Belinda.Robertson@TREASURY.GOV.AU]
> Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 2:16 PM

> To: Wilkinson, Jenny; Brown, Philippa; James O'Halloran; Jeremy

> Hirschhorn; Katherine Philp

> Subject: MEDIA RELEASE" JobKeeper Media Release [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

>

>

>

> OFFICIAL

>

>

>

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

> The Treasury<http://www.treasury.gov.au/>, 1 Langton Cres, Parkes, ACT
>2603 P 02 6263 4657 | M 822

>

>E

> Belinda.Robertson@treasury.gov.au<mailto:Belinda.Robertson@treasury.go
> v.au> Follow Treasury @Treasury_AU<http://www.twitter.com/Treasury_AU>
> and LinkedIn<https://www.linkedin.com/company/commonwealth-treasury/>
> and Facebook<https://www.facebook.com/treasurygraduateprogram>

>

>

>

> OFFere

>

>

>




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

> The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient

> only and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged material.

> Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use

> of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by

> persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited

> and may result in severe penalties. If you have received this e-mail

> in error please notify the Privacy Hotline of the Australian Taxation

> Office, telephone 1300 661 542 and delete all copies of this

> transmission together with any attachments.
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From: Media Unit <mediaunit@ato.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 8:48 PM

Subject: Public Affairs Radar - Friday 22 May 2020 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good evening,

We issued a joint ATO and Treasury media statement regarding a reporting error in estimates of the number of
employees likely to access the JobKeeper program.

Second Commissioner Jeremy Hirschhorn held a doorstop interview outlining how the error occurred and was
identified, highlighting that the self-assessed estimate was collected for analytical purposes only and that the
reporting error has no consequences for JobKeeper payments. The doorstop was aired on ABC News and Sky News.

Expect further coverage this evening, however we saw significant coverage including:

e ABC News - JobKeeper numbers cut by 3 million after Federal Government reveals accounting bungle
e ABCThe Drum

e ABC News (7pm news bulletin)

e The Project (Channel 10)

e Seven News

e Sky News

e Nine News

e SBS News

e Ten News First

e ABC Radio Melbourne (Drive with Rafael Epstein) (interview with Shane Wright
e AFR (John Kehoe) - $60b JobKeeper error discovered

e AAP (Rebecca Gredley) - Treasury revises JobKeeper to $70 billion

e Canberra Times (Katie Burgess) - Coronavirus JobKeeper package revised down $60b after 'reporting error'
e Nine News - Jobkeeper payment overestimated by $60 billion

e News Corp (Tom Minear) - Fewer workers helped by JobKeeper, businesses blamed for claim errors

e News.com.au (Samantha Maiden) - Treasurer admits massive ‘reporting error’ for JobKeeper program

e SMH/Age (Shane Wright) - 'Significant error': Treasury reveals much lower JobKeeper use

e The Guardian (Katharine Murphy) - Jobkeeper to cost $60bn less than originally forecast due to 'reporting error'

Further to our statement, we received written questions from the Canberra Times (Katie Burgess) and Sydney
Morning Herald / The Age (Shane Wright).

The Canberra Times asked us about the fact that 500 businesses had input 1,500 instead of 1 on the JobKeeper
form, specifically if this was an issue with the form design or whether the entities in question used a common tax
agent. We responded noting only a small number of businesses put in incorrect numbers — about 1,000 out of a total
number of more than 900,000 enrolments. We added that we’re constantly refining our advice and processes to
make it easier for people to understand and apply for these stimulus measures. We know businesses are doing it
tough, and this is a process no one has gone through before, and while we expect some mistakes in applications,
we’re working hard to support people through this process. Coverage is expected tomorrow.
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The Sydney Morning Herald / The Age asked us whether payments started being made under the JobKeeper
program before we discovered the issue around the enrolment forms. He also asked when the issue was first
discovered. We responded noting the reporting error came to light as a result of investigations commencing this
week as the ATO and Treasury have been analysing the amounts being paid out under the scheme, reconciling these
with the estimates provided by enrolled businesses of the likely number of eligible employees. We added that as
soon as the ATO and Treasury became aware of the discrepancy, we advised the relevant Ministers. Importantly this
reporting error has no consequences for JobKeeper payments that have already been made to eligible businesses.
The second stage of enrolment required businesses to identify specific employees, meaning reimbursements are
only made for identified and eligible employees. We confirmed that there was no money that was sent out that
shouldn't have been sent out. There was no underpayments, there was no overpayments. Coverage is expected
tomorrow.




ATO Media

Australian Taxation Office
Media line 02 6216 1901
ato.gov.au/media
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

Sent: Wednesday, 20 May 2020 1:49 PM

To: Robertson, Belinda; Rak, Michelle; Brown, Philippa

Cc: O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected); Jason Lucchese; Michelle Allen

Subject: Process and Community Feedback - Working Draft [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: s37(2)(b)

Dear Bel, Michelle and Pip,

Please see a draft document you will let later today — but thought | would send an early copy. As | am still clearing

s37(2)(b)

Happy to discuss and hope useful.

This is in a format for Treasury only

Regards

James

James O’Halloran
Deputy Commissioner
JobKeeper Payment Program

Australian Taxation Office
ps22

LEOma

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

Sent: Wednesday, 20 May 2020 4:40 PM

To: Robertson, Belinda; Brown, Philippa

Cc: Parliamentary Services

Subject: Report to Treasury: JobKeeper Process and Community Feedback [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Only]

Attachments: s37(2)(b)

Good afternoon Belinda and Philippa

Please find attached as requested the S 37(2)(b)
only) - this information has not been shared with the Office.

Regards

Fiona Payne
Director,
Parliamentary Service, ATO Corporate

Australian Taxation Office
ps22 v S22
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

Sent: Thursday, 21 May 2020 10:31 PM
To: O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected)
Subject: Re: [DLM=Sensitive]

Thanks James.

Sent from my iPhone

On 21 May 2020, at 9:08 pm, James O'Halloran wrote:

As discussed updated Table 3.
e The base number of 159. 370 does not change.
e | can confirm that the 9,1,3,3, (in column second from right) are companies that are actually
of that size and had indicated they would have minimal employees.
e We have revised the enrolments estimate upwards - to align with the values we have
forecast for these employers.

Forecast application

20- 100- Grand

Enrol size 0 14 5-19 929 499 500++ Total

0 2,186 69,099 2,405 595 115 9 74,409
1-4 1,635 69,463 512 13 5 71,628
5-19 56 2,038 8,155 95 4 1 10,349
20-99 5 189 84 1,727 21 3 2,029
100-499 62 1 20 320 3 406
500++ 12 452 1 6 78 549
Grand

Total 3,894 141,303 11,157 2,451 471 94 159,370

James

James O’Halloran
Deputy Commissioner
JobKeeper Payment Program

Australian Taxation Office
ps22

ATO.522 for all Australians
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

Sent: Thursday, 21 May 2020 11:14 PM

To: Jeremy Hirschhorn

Subject: Fwd: MS on JobKeeper numbers [SEC=PROTECTED]
Attachments: Document1.docx; ATT00001.htm

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Brown, Philippa"

Date: 21 May 2020 at 9:33:41 pm AEST

To: "Wilkinson, Jenny"

Cc: "Robertson, Belinda"

Subject: MS on JobKeeper numbers [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED
Jenny — attached is a draft MS on JobKeeper numbers. Just give me a call if you would like to discuss.
I have included some forward looking points in square brackets, so you can think about if you want
to include that.
Cheers,
Pip

PROTECTED
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Sy,
TREASURY MINISTERIAL SUBMISSION
22 May 2020 PDR No. tbc

Treasurer

JOBKEEPER PAYMENT - NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES COVERED

Timing: For information
KEY POINTS

. Analysis of applications processed for the JobKeeper payment indicates that the number of
employees covered by the payment is significantly less than implied by enrolment data as
entered by employers.

— As at 20 May 2020 payments have been processed covering 2.9 million employees.
Payments have been made to 760,000 organisations.

— This contrasts with enrolments indicating coverage of 6.5 million employees. 910,000
organisation have enrolled for JobKeeper.

— For those organisations that have now had payments processed, analysis suggests
employee numbers at enrolment have been overestimated by around 3 million
employees.

— [Only around 16 per cent of enrolled organisations have not yet progressed to the
application and payment phase of the process. We expect around 500,000 [to 650,000]
additional employees will be covered by these organisations.

— This indicates that total employees covered will be in the order of 3.3 to 3.5 million,
dependent upon how many remaining enrolled organisation proceed to finalise their
application and payment. ]

. The discrepancy has arisen due to around 1,000 enrolled organisations entering incorrect
estimated employee data in to the enrolment form. It is likely this was generally an
inadvertent error, possibly where they misunderstood the information being requested.

— This element of the enrolment form is a free text field that asks organisations to estimate
the number of employees likely to be nominated for JobKeeper.

— The organisation, when completing their claim for JobKeeper, is asked to enter details
of all eligible employees, and this is the information used to process payments.

. This means that there are fewer employees than is implied by the enrolment figures working
in organisations that have met the requirements for eligibility for the JobKeeper payment,
including the decline in turnover test.

. This discrepancy does not impact on the number of organisations covered by JobKeeper, nor
does it suggest any problems with payments made under the program.

— Of the 910,000 organisations enrolled for JobKeeper, we expect most of these
businesses to progress to the application and payment phase of the process.

1

e o
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. It does imply that the total cost of the JobKeeper program will be significantly less.
— We consider the cost is likely to be in the order of $70 billion rather than the $130

billion originally estimated, though this may increase over time if additional
organisations enter the program.

Jenny Wilkinson Jeremy Hirschorn

Deputy Secretary Second Commissioner
Fiscal Group Client Engagement Group
Treasury Australian Taxation Office
Phone: 6263 3745 Phone: 522

Consultation: Tax analysis division
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From: Jeremy Hirschhorn <Jeremy.Hirschhorn@ato.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 7:09 AM

To: Wilkinson, Jenny; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected)
Subject: Draft Minsub with tweaks [DLM=Sensitive]
Attachments: Document1 (3).docx

Jenny,

Hi, | have suggested some tweaks to the draft joint MinSub. Will separately send through some thoughts on the

draft Media Release.

James, can | please ask you to look over and revert urgently with any further tweaks / concerns (especially if

numbers don’t link to your understanding).

JH

B L L L e S e e e T e s

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

— Asat 20 May 2020 payments have been processed covering 2.9 million employees.
Payments have been made to 760,000 organisations.

—  This contrasts with enrolments indicating coverage of 6.5 million employees. 910,000
organisation have enrolled for JobKeeper.

— For those organisations that have now had payments processed, analysis suggests
employee numbers at enrolment have been overestimated by around 3-2.4 million
employees (5.3m estimated employees converted to 2.9m actual claims).

—  [Only around 16 per cent of enrolled organisations have not yet progressed to the
application and payment phase of the process. We expect around 500,000 {to 650,000}
additional employees will be covered by these organisations (as compared with 1.2m
estimated employees).

— This indicates that total employees covered by existing enrolments will be in the order
of 3.3 to 3.5-6 million, dependent upon how many remaining enrolled organisation
proceed to finalise their application and payment.}

- Given the 31 May deadline for April claims, it is anticipated that there may also be
some further enrolments and claims not covered above. There may also be employers
who only meet the tests and claim for later months, and so who have not vet enrolled.

. The discrepancy has arisen due to around 1,000 enrolled organisations [NOT SURE
PROVENANCE?] entering incorrect estimated employee data in to the enrolment form. It is
likely this was generally an inadvertent error, possibly where they misunderstood the
information being requested.

—  This element of the enrolment form is a free text field that asks organisations to estimate
the number of employees likely to be nominated for JobKeeper.

—  The organisation, when completing their claim for JobKeeper, is asked to enter details

of all eligible employees, and this is the information used to process payments.

— Some more obvious incorrect entries had been manually excluded from estimated
employee counts, but further classes of error became apparent on review.
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

— Actual claims and payments of JobKeeper require employee by employee disclosure,
including TENS, and so are not liable to estimation type errors.

. It does imply that the total cost of the JobKeeper program will be significantly less.

—  We consider the cost is likely to be in the order of $70 billion [MAKES SENSE,
PRESUMABLY TAD NUMBER?] rather than the $130 billion originally estimated,
though this may increase over time if additional organisations enter the program.

Jenny Wilkinson Jeremy Hirschhorn
Deputy Secretary Second Commissioner
Fiscal Group Client Engagement Group
Treasury Australian Taxation Office
Phone: 6263 3745 Phone: 22

Consultation: Tax analysis division
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From: Wilkinson, Jenny <Jenny.Wilkinson@TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 6:51 AM

To: Jeremy Hirschhorn

Cc: James O'Halloran; Brown, Philippa

Subject: Re: Draft Minsub with tweaks [DLM=Sensitive]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Many thanks. | think that, on average, estimated employees for these 1000 or so businesses with material errors
were out by a factor of around 3000. So a better example is that a business with 2 employees reported 3000, and 1
employee reported 1500 Etc This also makes sense given people are focussed on the 1500 payment.

Can we also have a clean screen shot of the enrolment screen to show which field we are talking about.

And, as an attachment to the MS we may want to include an overview of the process. Step 1 (once off) enrol if a
business assesses it is eligible, step 2 (every month) declare number of eligible employees to whom have paid at
least 1500 per fortnight. Step 3 — ATO compliance activities Payments made in the basis of 2 not 1.

Sent from my iPhone

On 22 May 2020, at 7:09 am, Jeremy Hirschhorn wrote:

Jenny,
Hi, I have suggested some tweaks to the draft joint MinSub. Will separately send through some
thoughts on the draft Media Release.
James, can | please ask you to look over and revert urgently with any further tweaks / concerns
(especially if numbers don’t link to your understanding).
H
i*********************************************************************
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
any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail by error
please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this transmission together with
any attachments.
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From: O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected)

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 7:26 AM

To: Wilkinson, Jenny; Jeremy Hirschhorn

Cc: O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected); Robertson, Belinda; O'Halloran, James (ATO -
Protected)

Subject: FW: Draft Minsub with tweaks [DLM=Sensitive]

Attachments: Document1 (3).docx; JobKeeper-pathways-april-v1.1.pdf

Der Jeremy and Jenny
No corrections from me thank you

Belinda
| have attached the three step process (Bel) — FYI

| am just trying to get a copy of the enrolment screen for you as | see Jenny had asked.

James

James O’Halloran
Deputy Commissioner
JobKeeper Payment Program

Australian Taxation Office
pSs22

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



JobKeeper | Pathway patterns | April declaration

Step 1

Enrol business for JobKeeper wage subsidies

Step 2

|ldentify and maintain eligible employees
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Document 53

Step 3

Business monthly declaration

Login

Eligibility information

> Turnover threshold

> Month/quarter experienced/likely experience
reduction in turnover

Number of eligible employees

> Estimate employee count for each FN
> Eligible Business Participant Y/N

Financial Institution Details (BSB & Acc)

Submit

Confirmation and receipt of successful lodgment
(print friendly version available)

Before you start / Eligibility criteria

Add Business participant Y/N
(Sole trader details prefilled)
> Update JK status for period

STP / BDE JK codes

> Pre-fill employee count for each FN
(editable)

> Cannot manually add employees online
(only via STP software/BDE)

— 0OR -

STP <200 No JK codes

> Pre-fill list of employee details

> Update JK status per employee for period

> Can manually add employees up to 40
(TFN/DOB) and JK status

— OR -

No STP <40 No JK codes

> Can manually add employees up to 40
(TFN/DOB)
> Update JK status per employee for period

— 0OR -

STP>200/ No STP>40 No JK codes

For this scenario, if no JK codes employer

cannot lodge until employee details

provided. Form is rejected and the employer
is instructed to go through pathway 2a.

View wage subsidy summary

GST turnover
> Enter current month turnover
> Enter projected month turnover

Financial Institution Details (able to edit)
Declaration tickbox

Submit

Confirmation and receipt of successful lodgment
(print friendly version available)



cnt
Text Box
FOI 2718
Document 53


FOI 2718
Document 54

s22

From: O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected)

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 8:04 AM

To: Robertson, Belinda

Cc: Jeremy Hirschhorn; Wilkinson, Jenny; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected)
Subject: RE: Draft Minsub with tweaks [DLM=Sensitive]

Attachments: JobKeeper-v12.9-SummaryPrint.pdf

Dear Bel

See copy of the enrolment receipt which shows the questions answered on page 2 of the ‘receipt’

| am just trying to get a clean copy of the actual enrolment screen

There is a disaggregated one at this link;

https://www.ato.gov.au/General/JobKeeper-Payment/In-detail/JobKeeper-guide---employers-reporting-through-

STP/#SteplEnrolfortheJobKeeperpayment

James

James O’Halloran
Deputy Commissioner
JobKeeper Payment Program

Australian Taxation Office
pSs22

LO@ma

ATO. Working for all Australians

From: James O'Halloran

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 7:26 AM

To: 'Wilkinson, Jenny'; Jeremy Hirschhorn

Cc: James O'Halloran; 'Robertson, Belinda'; James O'Halloran
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

LoOma

ATO. Working for all Australians

From: Jeremy Hirschhorn

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 7:09 AM

To: Wilkinson, Jenny; James O'Halloran

Subject: Draft Minsub with tweaks [DLM=Sensitive]

Jenny,

Hi, I have suggested some tweaks to the draft joint MinSub. Will separately send through some thoughts on the
draft Media Release.

James, can | please ask you to look over and revert urgently with any further tweaks / concerns (especially if
numbers don’t link to your understanding).

JH

kkkkkkkkkkkkhkhkkkhkhhkkhkhhkhkhkhhkkhhhhkkhkhhkhkkhhkhhkkhkhkhkkkkhkkkkhkkkkkkkkkkkkkk

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
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IS , Y, Australian Government Enter a TFN, ABN or WPN to search for your client Q
g < Australian Taxation Office

1 My Practice Reports and forms  Communication
Vv Vv Vv
s 47F TEN ABN Add to
AT AT favourites
Summary Profile Accounts and payments Lodgments Super Business
v A4 vV v A4

JobKeeper

Business enrolment for JobKeeper wage subsidy

@ Your request has been successfully lodged
ATO receipt ID 23847398735

Based on the self-assessment against the eligibility information in accordance with the law that you have submitted, the
ATO accepts your enrolment for the JobKeeper wage subsidy.

It is important that you continue to review your eligibility and obligations under the law to ensure your ongoing eligibility as
an employer, and for the employees that you will confirm as eligible employees.

Open print friendly version to print or save as a PDF including:
> Registered bank detalils
> Recelpt ID

&= Print friendly version

Australian Taxation Office Terms and conditions & Copyright &

© Commonwealth of Australia Online security @ Technical information &
Your rights & Your device details &
Disclaimer & Help &

Your privacy & About &
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) Australian Government
" Australian Taxation Office

JobKeeper

Name
ABN 000 000 000

Print & Use print options to save as PDF

Date submitted

ATO receipt ID

Business enrolment for JobKeeper wage

01/04/2020
23847398735

subsidy

Eligibility information

Are you an entity that is registered with the No
Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission

(but not a university or school)?

Does your aggregated turnover exceed $1 billion Yes
dollars per annum?

For which month in 2020 have you experienced or March
likely to experience a reduction in turnover?

Has your turnover for the entity fallen or is likely to Yes
fall 50% or more?

Are you intending to register an eligible business Yes
participant?

Does the employing entity’s business participant Yes

meet all of the following?

>
>

relevant individual actively engaged in the entity’s business

relevant individual aged 16 or over (or 18 years if beneficiary in the
case of the Trust)

had an ABN on 12 March 2020

had assessable income in 2018-2019 income year and provided
notice to the Commissioner on or before 12 March 2020 OR made
a supply in 1 July 2018 — 12 March 2020 and provided notice to the
Commissioner on or before 12 March 2020

relevant individual is an Australian resident (within the meaning of
section 7 of the Social Security Act 1991), or a resident for income
tax purposes and was the holder of a special category (Subclass
444) visa.

>

> you are not an employee (other than a casual employee) of another

entity

Number of JobKeeper eligible employees paid during April

Number of eligible employees who have been or will 285
be remunerated $1,500 or more (this may include

wages, tax and salary-sacrifice super) for

JobKeeper fortnight one (30 March - 12 April)

Number of eligible employees who have been or will 285

be remunerated $1,500 or more (this may include
wages, tax and salary-sacrifice super) for
JobKeeper fortnight two (13 - 26 April)

Financial institution details for employing entity

Financial institution details

Contact details

Name
Phone/mobile number*

Email
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From: Wilkinson, Jenny

To: Brown, Philippa; Robertson, Belinda; O"Halloran, James (ATO - Protected); Jeremy Hirschhorn
Subject: Draft MS [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Date: Friday, 22 May 2020 8:21:14 AM

Attachments: Draft MS JKP.docx

All

Pls see latest version including some additional amendments from me.

Jeremy/James — we need to agree on the 1000 firms claim — the stronger this claim can be made
the better.

Pip/Bel can you pls include the additional info from James in the attachment. We should
probably also include a statement at the end along the lines of what is in the statement about
why these estimates are so much lower.

I am now about to look at statement and expecting a call from TO any minute.

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

As at 20 May 2020 payments have been processed covering 2.9 million employees.
Payments have been made to 760,000 organisations.

—  This contrasts with enrolments indicating coverage of 6.5 million employees
910,000 organisation have enrolled for JobKeeper.

- For organisations that have now had payments processed, analysis
suggests employee numbers at enrolment overestimated by around 2-2.4
million employees (5.3m estimated employees converted to 2.9m actual claims).

[Only around 16 per cent of enrolled organisations have not yet progressed to the
application and payment phase of the process.

expect around 500,000 {to
650,000}-additional employees will be covered by these organisations

—  This indicates that total employees covered by existing enrolments be in the

order of 3.3 to 3.5-6 million, dependent upon how many remaining enrolled
organisation proceed to finalise their application and payment.}

- Given the 31 May deadline for April claims, it is anticipated that there may also be
some further enrolments and claims not covered above. There may also be employers
who only meet the tests and claim for later months. and so who have not vet enrolled.

. The discrepancy has arisen due to around 1,000 enrolled organisations [NOT SURE
PROVENANCE?] entering incorrect estimated employee data in to the enrolment Commented [W)1]: This is based on the very large number of
form. It is likely this was generally an inadvertent error, possibly where they misunderstood i b e
the information being requested.

—  This element of the enrolment form is a free text field that asks organisations to estimate
the number of employees likely to be nominated for JobKeeper.

hen completing their claim for JobKeeper,
enter details of all eligible employees, and this is the
information used to process payments.

1
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- Some more obvious incorrect entries had been manually excluded from estimated
employee counts, but further classes of error became apparent on review.

This means that there are fewer employees than is implied by the enrolment figures working

in organisations that have met the requirements for eligibility for the JobKeeper payment,
including the decline in turnover test.

This discrepancy does not impact on the number of organisations covered by JobKeeper, nor
does it suggest any problems with payments made under the program.

- Ofthe 910,000 organisations enrolled for JobKeeper, we expect most of these
businesses to progress to the application and payment phase of the process.

- Actual claims and payments of JobKeeper require employee by emplovee disclosure,
including TFNs, and so are not liable to estimaiion type errors

It does imply that the total cost of the JobKeeper program will be significantly less.

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
Phone: 6263 3745 Phone:

Consultation: Tax analysis division
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From: Brown, Philippa

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 8:50 AM

To: Wilkinson, Jenny; Robertson, Belinda; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected); Jeremy
Hirschhorn; Di Marco, Katrina

Subject: RE: Draft MS [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Jenny —to close the loop on the $70 billion number, | discussed this with Kat last night (now cc’ed) and she was
comfortable that this was a reasonable approximation of the cost of a program covering around 3.5 million
employees. The actual number is slightly below, but a round figure seems more appropriate in the context.

Philippa Brown
Division Head (A/g)

JobKeeper Division

The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
phone: (02) 6263 4050

mobile: S22

email: philippa.brown@treasury.gov.au

From: Wilkinson, Jenny

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 8:21 AM

To: Brown, Philippa ; Robertson, Belinda ; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected) ; Jeremy Hirschhorn
Subject: Draft MS [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

All

Pls see latest version including some additional amendments from me.

Jeremy/James — we need to agree on the 1000 firms claim — the stronger this claim can be made the better.

Pip/Bel can you pls include the additional info from James in the attachment. We should probably also include a
statement at the end along the lines of what is in the statement about why these estimates are so much lower.

I am now about to look at statement and expecting a call from TO any minute.

Jenny

Jenny Wilkinson
Deputy Secretary, Fiscal Group
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600

Phone: +61 2 6263 3745 | Mobile: 522
www.treasury.qgov.au
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From: Brown, Philippa

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 8:50 AM

To: Wilkinson, Jenny ; Robertson, Belinda ; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected) ; Jeremy Hirschhorn ; Di Marco,
Katrina

Subject: RE: Draft MS [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

ORG-S oneiti

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

mobile:

email: philippa.brown@treasury.gov.au

SRSt

From: Wilkinson, Jenny <Jenny.Wilkinson@TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 8:21 AM

To: Brown, Philippa <Philippa.Brown@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Robertson, Belinda
<Belinda.Robertson@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected) ; Jeremy Hirschhorn
<Jeremy.Hirschhorn@ato.gov.au>

Subject: Draft MS [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

All
Pls see latest version including some additional amendments from me.
Jeremy/lames — we need to agree on the 1000 firms claim — the stronger this claim can be made the better.

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

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 8:58 AM

To: Robertson, Belinda

Cc: Jeremy Hirschhorn; Wilkinson, Jenny; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected)
Subject: Screen Short of enrolment [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Attachments: JobKeeper-v13.4-enrol-all-users_no comments.pdf

Dear Bel

Screen shot of enrolment

James O’Halloran
Deputy Commissioner
JobKeeper Payment Program

Australian Taxation Office
pSs22

Loma

ATO. Working for all Australians

B e s e s e e e e T s e

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
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Document 61

NON-INDIVUDAL BUSINESS -
FULL PAGE VIEW

o * Australian Government Enter a TFN, ABN or WPN to search for your client Q
essmand: S Australian Taxation Office

Advanced search

A My Practice Reports and forms ~ Communication

%4 A\ A\

SATF TFN ABN Add to
il i favourites

Summary Profile Accounts and payments Lodgments Super Business
v v A4 A4 A4

JobKeeper

All fields marked with * are mandatory.

Businesses and not-for-profit organisations impacted by COVID-19 will be able to access a JobKeeper wage subsidy from the
Government to continue paying their employees. Eligible employers are entitled to a JobKeeper wage subsidy of $1,500 for
each eligible employee for fortnights starting 30 March 2020. Employees will need to be paid prior to the employer receiving a
JobKeeper wage subsidy. This form is for you to notify us of your intent to claim, and confirm the financial institution details
for receiving the JobKeeper wage subsidy.

Business enrolment for JobKeeper wage subsidy

Eligibility information

Ensure all information provided below complies with legislation for receiving the JobKeeper & wage subsidy, and that you
are an employer or business that qualifies for the JobKeeper wage subsidy. @

Help
Are you an entity that is registered with the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission (but not a university or school)?* @

Yes ® ) No

Does your aggregated turnover exceed $1 billion dollars per annum?* @

®  Yes No

You will work out your decline in turnover using GST concepts. You will need to work out current GST turnover and
projected GST turnover. This may include using amounts reported on business activity statements. It includes all taxable
supplies and GST-free supplies.

For which month have you experienced or are likely to experience a reduction in turnover of 50% or more?*

March

Has your turnover for the entity for the selected month (or the quarter including the selected month) fallen, or is it likely to fall,
by 50% or more?*

®  Yes No

Number of JobKeeper eligible employees paid during April

@ Employees paid monthly

If an employee is paid for the full month and is an eligible employee for each fortnight, include them twice, once in each
field.

Number of eligible employees who have been or will be remunerated $1,500 or more (this may include wages, tax and
salary-sacrificed super) for each JobKeeper fortnight:

JobKeeper fortnight one (30 March - 12 April)*

285 employees

JobKeeper fortnight two (13 - 26 April)*

285 employees

There will be an obligation on you to establish eligibility and that of your employees. This program will be subject to ATO
compliance activities. Penalties apply for making a false or misleading statement.
Note employees must provide you with a completed nomination form & accepting JobKeeper payments.

In addition to eligible employees the JobKeeper wage subsidy allows enrolment of one eligible business participant. See
Help for further information.

Are you intending to register an eligible business participant?* @

®  Yes No

Does the entity’s business participant meet all of the following?*

relevant individual is not employed by the entity at any time in the fortnight
relevant individual is actively engaged in the entity’s business
relevant individual aged 16 or over (or 18 years if beneficiary in the case of the Trust)

relevant individual is not currently receiving parental leave pay, dad and partner pay

relevant individual is not currently totally incapacitated for work and receiving payments under an Australian workers’ compensation law
in respect of their total incapacity to work

relevant individual is an Australian resident (within the meaning of section 7 of the Social Security Act 1991), or a resident for income tax
purposes and were the holder of a special category (Subclass 444) visa

> relevant individual is not an employee (other than a casual employee) of another entity

VYV VvV VNV

v

Yes No

Financial institution details for employing entity

@ Do not provide agency trust account information
Ensure you enter the financial institution details for the employing entity.

Account name*
s47F

| have checked the account details are for the employing entity and confirmed these are correct.

Contact details

SA7F

Declaration

> | have prepared this document in accordance with the information supplied by the entity.
> | have received a declaration from the entity stating that the information provided to me is true and correct.
> | am authorised by the entity to give this document to the Commissioner.

Privacy: For important information about your privacy see our Privacy Notice

| | Tick this box to sign this declaration with the identification details you used to log-in.*

Australian Taxation Office Terms and conditions & Copyright &
© Commonwealth of Australia Online security & Technical information &

Your rights & Your device details &

Disclaimer & Help &

Your privacy & About &
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JobKeeper

All fields marked with * are mandatory.

Businesses impacted by COVID-19 will be able to access a JobKeeper wage subsidy from the Government to continue
paying their employees. Eligible employers are entitled to a JobKeeper wage subsidy of $1,500 for each eligible employee for
fortnights starting 30 March 2020. Employees will need to be paid prior to the employer receiving a JobKeeper wage subsidy.
This form is for you to notify us of your intent to claim, and confirm the financial institution details for receiving the JobKeeper
wage subsidy.

Business enrolment for JobKeeper wage subsidy

Eligibility information

Ensure all information provided below complies with legislation for receiving the JobKeeper & wage subsidy, and that you
are an employer or business that qualifies for the JobKeeper wage subsidy.

You will work out your decline in turnover using GST concepts. You will need to work out current GST turnover and
projected GST turnover. This may include using amounts reported on business activity statements. It includes all taxable
supplies and GST-free supplies.

For which month have you experienced or are likely to experience a reduction in turnover of 30% or more?*

March

Has your turnover for the entity for the selected month (or the quarter including the selected month) fallen, or is it likely to fall,
by 30% or more?*

® ) Yes No

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

Do not include yourself in the count of eligible employees. You should enrol as a sole trader below.

Number of eligible employees who have been or will be remunerated $1,500 or more (this may include wages, tax and
salary-sacrificed super) for each JobKeeper fortnight:

JobKeeper fortnight one (30 March - 12 April)*

0 employees

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
Note employees must provide you with a completed nomination form & accepting JobKeeper wage subsidy payments.

Are you enrolling as a sole trader?* @

® ) Yes No

Do you meet all of the following?*

> you are actively engaged in the entity’s business
> you had an ABN on 12 March 2020

> you are aged 16 or over

> you are not currently receiving parental leave pay, dad and partner pay
> you are not currently totally incapacitated for work and receiving payments under an Australian workers’ compensation law in respect of
their total incapacity to work

> you are an Australian resident (within the meaning of section 7 of the Social Security Act 19917), or a resident for income tax purposes and
were the holder of a special category (Subclass 444) visa

> you are not an employee (other than a casual employee) of another entity
> atrustee in bankruptcy has not been appointed to your property

> you had assessable income in 2018-2019 income year and provided notice to the Commissioner on or before 12 March 2020 OR made a
supply in 1 July 2018 — 12 March 2020 and provided notice to the Commissioner on or before 12 March 2020

Selecting yes informs the Commissioner of your nomination for the wage subsidy as a sole trader

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

> | declare the information | have provided is true and correct.

Privacy: For important information about your privacy see our Privacy Notice

| ] Tick this box to sign this declaration with the identification details you used to log-in.*

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
supplies and GST-free supplies. If you are an Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission registered charity you
must take into account donations when measuring your decline in turnover.

For which month have you experienced or are likely to experience a reduction in turnover of 15% or more?**

March

Has your turnover for the entity for the selected month (or the quarter including the selected month) fallen, or is it likely to fall,
by 15% or more?*

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

SA7TF

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
> Registered bank details
> Receipt ID

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

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 9:02 AM

To: Wilkinson, Jenny; Brown, Philippa; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected); Jeremy
Hirschhorn

Subject: ATO: FOR URGENT REVIEW - Estimate of employers who made an error in the
estimate of eligible employees on JK enrolment form [SEC=0OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
James

| have reconciled the information on the total number of employers that incorrectly entered their estimate of
employees in the enrolment phase as below. Can you please confirm this reconciles to the data and information you
have provided to Treasury? | draw this analysis from the data provided by the ATO on 13 & 21 May and JK reporting
as at midnight 18 May.

Source: ATO Analysis document provided 21 May, ATO analysis provided 13 May, ATO JobKeeper Reporting as at
midnight 18 May 2020

1. Estimate of total number of employers who entered 500++ eligible employees in the enrolment form -
1458 (Source - Table 2 in 21 May document sent by the ATO)

2. Estimated total number of employers who have completed the Jobkeeper Claim process with an actual
Number of eligible employees in the category of 500++ - 224 (Source — JobKeeper Dashboard 2020-05-18
datasets — page 3)

3. ATO estimate of 159,370 enrolments still to complete the processed application phase of JK on number
Of businesses that are likely to have over 500++ employees - 94 (Source — table 3 in 21 May document sent
by the ATO)

SUM TOTAL OF ESTIMATED EMPLOYERS WHO ENTERED IN ERROR INCORRECT NUMBER OF ESTIMATED
EMPLOYEES IN THE JOBKEEPER ENROLMENT FORM - BEST ESTIMATE IS: circa 1140 (1458 — (224+94))

Belinda Robertson

Principal Advisor| JobKeeper Division

The Treasury, 1 Langton Cres, Parkes, ACT 2603
P 02 6263 4657 | M 522

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

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 9:37 AM

To: Brown, Philippa

Subject: FW: Screen Short of enrolment [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: JobKeeper-v13.4-enrol-all-users_no comments.pdf

As discussed

James O’Halloran
Deputy Commissioner
JobKeeper Payment Program

Australian Taxation Office
pSs22

LOmA

ATO. Working for all Australians

From: James O'Halloran

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 8:58 AM

To: 'Robertson, Belinda'

Cc: Jeremy Hirschhorn; Wilkinson, Jenny; James O'Halloran
Subject: Screen Short of enrolment [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Dear Bel

Screen shot of enrolment

James O’Halloran
Deputy Commissioner
JobKeeper Payment Program

Australian Taxation Office
ps22

LOMmA

ATO. Working for all Australians

khkkkkkhkkhkkkkkhkhhkhkhkhkkhkkhkhhkhkkhkkhkhhkhhkhhkhkkhkkhkkhhkhkkkkkkk

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
SATF

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

Ensure all information provided below complies with legislation for receiving the JobKeeper Z wage subsidy, and that you
are an employer or business that qualifies for the JobKeeper wage subsidy.

Are you an entity that is registered with the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission (but not a university or school)?* @

® Yes No

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

Note employees must provide you with a completed nomination form ¢ accepting JobKeeper payments.

Financial institution details for employing entity

@ Do not provide agency trust account information
Ensure you enter the financial institution details for the employing entity.

Account name*
S47F

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

Privacy: For important information about your privacy see our Privacy Notice &

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

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 10:38 AM

To: Wilkinson, Jenny

Cc: James O'Halloran; Katherine Philp; Suzanne Sinclair
Subject: RE: Draft Statement Final for clearance [DLM=Sensitive]
Jenny,

also re media contacts etc to put on the release, Katherine Philp attached should be able to help with details etc

JH

From: Jeremy Hirschhorn

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 11:07 AM

To: 'Wilkinson, Jenny'

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

To: Wilkinson, Jenny; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected); Katherine Philp; Jeremy
Hirschhorn

Cc: Suzanne Sinclair; Media Unit; Thomas O'Byrne; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected);
Brown, Philippa

Subject: URGENT - FOR ATO REVIEW: Ministerial Submission - JobKeeper
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Attachments: MS20-001007_v0.4.docx; Screenshot of document form.docx; Annotated JK Process.pub

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

Min Sub currently says 100, press statement says 1200. -
v say P Y [This should say 1000 not 100

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

NPTV ”

From: Wilkinson, Jenny

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 10:41 AM

To: O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected) ; Katherine Philp ; Jeremy Hirschhorn

Cc: Suzanne Sinclair ; Media Unit ; Thomas O'Byrne ; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected) ; Brown, Philippa ;
Robertson, Belinda

Subject: RE: Draft Statement (3) [DLM=Sensitive]

b
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

Cc: 'Suzanne Sinclair' <Suzanne.Sinclair@ato.gov.au>; '‘Media Unit' <mediaunit@ato.gov.au>; 'Thomas O'Byrne';
O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected) ; Brown, Philippa <Philippa.Brown@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Robertson, Belinda
<Belinda.Robertson@TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Subject: RE: Draft Statement (3) [DLM=Sensitive]

Si=iSrriv—
e et

Latest version incorporating James’s comment about ATO primary focus.

Bt=M-Orriy-
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
pPs22

fR ¥ Rinj*=

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

22 May 2020 PDR No. MS20-001007

Treasurer

JOBKEEPER PAYMENT - NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES COVERED
TIMING: For information

KEY POINTS

. Analysis of applications processed for the JobKeeper payment indicates that the number of
employees covered by the payment is significantly less than implied by enrolment data as
initially entered by employers.

—  Asat 20 May 2020, payments have been processed covering 2.9 million employees.
Payments have been made to 760,000 organisations.

—  This contrasts with enrolments indicating coverage of 6.5 million employees for the
910,000 organisation that have enrolled for JobKeeper.

—  For 760,000 organisations that have now had payments processed, analysis suggests
employee numbers at enrolment were overestimated by around 2.4 million employees
(5.3m estimated employees converted to 2.9m actual claims).

—  Only around 16 per cent of enrolled organisations have not yet progressed to the
application and payment phase of the process. Assuming these enrolments progress to
the application and payment phases of the process, we expect around 500,000 to
650,000 additional employees will be covered by these organisations.

—  This indicates that total employees covered by existing enrolments could be in the order
of 3.3 to 3.6 million, dependent upon how many remaining enrolled organisations
proceed to finalise their application and payment.

—  Given the 31 May deadline for April claims, it is anticipated that there may also be
some further enrolments and claims not covered above. There may also be employers
who only meet the tests and claim for later months, and so who have not yet enrolled.

. The discrepancy has arisen due to around [1,000 fenrolled organisations entering materially ___— Commented [RB1]: Still awaiting on confirmation from the ATO

incorrect estimated employee data in to the enrolment form. It is likely this was generally an o s el
inadvertent error, possibly where they misunderstood the information being requested.

—  This element of the enrolment form is a free text field that asks organisations to estimate
the number of employees likely to be nominated for JobKeeper. It was included in the
enrolment form to get an early read on the likely number of employees covered by the
program (see Attachment A — Screenshots of the JobKeeper systems view).

—  When completing their claim for JobKeeper, organisations subsequently have to enter
details of all eligible employees, and this is the information used to process payments
(see Attachment B — Overview of JobKeeper process steps).

—  Some more obvious incorrect entries had been manually excluded from estimated
employee counts, but further classes of error became apparent on review.

1


cnt
Text Box
FOI 2718
Document 67


This means that there are fewer employees than is implied by the enrolment figures working
in organisations that have met the requirements for eligibility for the JobKeeper payment,
including the decline in turnover test.

This discrepancy does not impact on the number of organisations covered by JobKeeper. nor
does it suggest any problems with payments made under the program.

—  Of the 910,000 organisations enrolled for JobKeeper, we expect most of these
businesses to progress to the application and payment phase of the process.

—  Actual claims and payments of JobKeeper require employee by employee disclosure,
including TFNs, and so are not liable to the estimation type errors discussed above.

It does imply that the total cost of the JobKeeper program will be significantly less.
—  We consider the cost is likely to be in the order of $70 billion rather than the

$130 billion originally estimated, though this may increase over time if additional
organisations enter the program.

Treasury’s unemployment rate forecasts are unaffected by this reporting error. Those <+~ Formatted: Bullet

forecasts were prepared subsequent to the JobKeeper program being announced. Treasury
continues to forecast that unemployment will reach around 10% in the June Quarter and that
in the absence of the JobKeeper program. the unemployment rate would be expected to rise to
around 15% in the same quarter.

Jenny Wilkinson Jeremy Hirschhorn
Deputy Secretary Second Commissioner
Fiscal Group Client Engagement Group
Treasury Australian Taxation Office

Phone: 6263 3745 Phone:

Consultation: Tax Analysis Division



JobKeeper

All fielde marked with * are mandatory.

Businezzes and not-for-profit organieations impacted by COVID-19 will be able to access a JobKeeper wage subsidy from the
Gowvermment to continue paying their employees. Eligible employers are entitled to a JobKeeper wage subeidy of §1.500 for
each eligible employee for formights starting 30 March 2020. Employees will need to be paid prior to the employer receiving a
JobKeeper wage subsidy. This form iz for you to notify ve of your intent to claim, and confirm the financial institution details
for receiving the Job¥eeper wage subaidy.

Business enrolment for JobKeeper wage subsidy

Eligibility informadion
Ensure all information provided below complies with legizlation for receiving the JobKeeper = wage subsidy. and that you
are an employer or business that qualifies for the JobKeeper wage subsidy.

Are you an enSy that iz registered with the Ausiralisn Charities mnd Mob-for-profits Commission (bt rot & university or sohaol) 7 i@

l: _: fes '\-_..J No

Doz your sggregated turnover exceed $1 billion dollars per annum?* g

r_.- -L_.: Mo

I '\I
L] Yes
Py

“Wiou will work out your decling in turmnaover using GST concepts. You 'will need to work out current GST tumover and
projected GST wmaver. This may include using amounts reported on business activity statements. it includes all taxabie
supplies and GST-ree supplies.

For whioh month have you eepaerienced or are Bkaly fo cxperienoe a reduction in turmover of 50% or more™
=

Heas your tumiover for the entidy for the selected month [or the quarter inoluding the selected monih) fallen, or ks i likely to fall,
by 50% or mora™

(®) oL
i L)
S (=] J ]

Mumber of JobKeeper eligible employees paid during April

@ Employees paid monthly
It an empdoyes is paid for the full month and & an eigiole empioyes for each fornight. inciede them twice, once in each
field.

Number of eligible employees who have been or will be remunerated $1,500 or more (thiz may include wages, tax and
salary-sacrificed super) for each JobKeeper formight:

JobHeeper fornight one (30 Marsh - 12 Apnl)*

B

JobKeeper fornight tawo (13 - 26 April)*

285 amployeas |

@ There will be an coligation on you to estabiish eligibility and that of your empioyees. This program will be subject to ATO
compliance activiies. Penalties apply for making a false or mizleading statement.
Note empdoyees must provide you with 3 completed nomination form & accepting JobHeeper payments.

@ In addition o eligible empioyees the JobKeeper wage subsidy allows enroiment of one eligible business participant. See
Help for further information.

FOI 2718
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@ vee O

Does the entity’s business participant mest all of the following?*

> relevant individual is not employed by the entity at any time in the fortnight

> relevant individual is actively engaged in the enfity’s business

> relevant ndividual aged 16 or over (or 18 years if bensficeary in the ocase of the Trust)

> relevant individual is not ourrently reosiving parental leave pay, dad and pariner pay

> relevant individual iz not currently totally incapacitated for work and #ing payments under an Australi rkors’ P tion law
in rezpeot of their total inoapacity to work

> relevant individual iz an Australian resident (within the meaning of seofion 7 of the Sooial Seournty Aot 1937), or a resident for income tax
purpozes and wers the holder of a zpeoial oategory (Subolasz 444) viza

> relevant ndividual iz not an employse (other than a oazual employse) of ancther entity

O vee Ome

Financial institution details for employing entity

@ Do not provide agency trust account information
Ensure you enter the financial institution details for the employing entity.

D | have checked the account detailz are for the employing entity and confirmed these are comect.

Declaration

> I have prepared thiz document in accordance with the information supplied by the entity.
> I have received a declaration from the entity tating that the information provided to me iz true and comrect
> 1 am authoriced by the entity to give thiz document to the Commiszioner.

Privacy: For important information about your privacy see our Privacy Notice &
[[]  Tick thie box to ign thie declaration with the identification detaile you uzed to log-in.*



JobKeeper

Business enrolment for JobKeeper wage subsidy

@l Your request has been zuccessfully lodged
ATO receipt ID 23847338735

Based on the zeif-azzesement against the eligibility information in accordance with the law that you have submitted, the
ATO accepts your enralment for the JobkKeeper wage aubeidy.

It iz important that you continue to review your eligibility and obligations under the law to enzure your ongoing eligibility =
an employer, and for the employess that you will confirm ae eligible employeea.

Open print friendly version to print or 2ave ag a PDF including:
» Registered bank details
» Receipt ID

& Print friendly version



JobKeeper | Pathway patterns | April declaration
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Step 1 Enrol

Enrol business for JobKeeper wage subsidies
Login

Eligibility information

> Turnover threshold

> Month/quarter experienced|/likely experience
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

:P-R(TCE-SS-NOTE: When enrolling 1
[for JobKeeper, employers provide !
lan estimate only of their expected |

:number of eligible employees. 1

Step 2 Claim

Identify and maintain eligible employees
Before you start / Eligibility criteria

Add Business participant Y/N
(Sole trader details prefilled)
> Update JK status for period

STP/BDE JK codes

> Pre-fill employee count for each FN
(editable)

> Cannot manually add employees online
(only via STP software/BDE)

No JK codes

\

STP<200

> Pre-fill list of employee details

> Update JK status per employee for period

> Can manually add employees up to 40
(TFN/DOB) and JK status

R

No STP <40 No JK codes
> Can manually add employees up to 40
(TFN/DOB)

> Update JK status per employee for period

STP>200 / No STP>40 No JK codes

For this scenario, if no JK codes employer
cannot lodge until employee details
provided. Form is rejected and the employer
is instructed to go through pathway 2a.

:P_ROCESS NOTE: When claiming for Job-

[Keeper, employers provide the details of thel

lactual eligible employees.

Step 3 Declare
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

GROTESSNETE: Toe ot o e o

ROCESS NOTE: The final step of the process |
s employers complete a declaration to ﬁnalise:
kheir monthly claim. Receipt of submittalis |
:orovided to the employer and then the ATO :
Iprocesses the claim for payment for all eligible |

:employees identified in Step 2. |
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From: Jeremy Hirschhorn

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 10:40 AM

To: belinda.robertson@treasury.gov.au

Subject: FW: Draft Statement Final for clearance [DLM=Sensitive]

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

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 10:43 AM

To: James O'Halloran; Katherine Philp; Jeremy Hirschhorn; Suzanne Sinclair; Media Unit; Thomas
O'Byrne; James O'Halloran; Brown, Philippa; Robertson, Belinda

Subject: FW: Draft Statement Final for clearance [DLM=Sensitive]

Second go with full distribution, save and send meant | had to manually enter and didn’t include everyone

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
To: Robertson, Belinda; Wilkinson, Jenny; O"Halloran, James (ATO - Protected); Katherine Philp
Cc: Suzanne Sinclair; Media Unit; Thomas O"Byrne; O"Halloran, James (ATO - Protected); Brown, Philippa
Subject: RE: URGENT - FOR ATO REVIEW: Ministerial Submission - JobKeeper [SEC=0FFICIAL:Sensitive]
[DLM=Sensitive]
Date: Friday, 22 May 2020 11:16:25 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
Belinda,

Given shortness of time some very quick observations:
-l would leave as about 1,000 in both (1,000 needles in a 900,000 haystack...)
-FYlit’s about 550 claimed 1500, and then all sorts of semi-random round numbers by the
look of things...) if you wanted to work that in somehow
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

Can we please have your urgent comments by 11:15am. Please call me if you have any
questions. Note: ATO is to confirm the estimate of actual enrolments where employee
estimates were incorrectly entered by employers — Min Sub currently says 100, press
statement says 1200.

Attachment A — Screenshot of JK system view
Attachment B — Overview of JK Process Steps (note we are currently producing a clearer version

This should say 1000 not 100

of the image)

Regards

Belinda

Belinda Robertson

Principal Advisor| JobKeeper Division

The Treasury, 1 Langton Cres, Parkes, ACT 2603
P02 6263 4657 | MS22

E Belinda.Robertson@treasury.gov.au
Follow Treasury @Treasury AU and Linkedln and Facebook

GG ensiti

From: Wilkinson, Jenny

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 10:41 AM

To: O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected) ; Katherine Philp ; Jeremy Hirschhorn

Cc: Suzanne Sinclair ; Media Unit ; Thomas O'Byrne ; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected) ;
Brown, Philippa ; Robertson, Belinda

Subject: RE: Draft Statement (3) [DLM=Sensitive]

POy
—
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All

Pls find attached the revised statement for final clearance. There have been significant changes
from previous version, so pls read clean. Tracked version included FYI.

This needs to be cleared asap so it can be sent to the TO at 11 along with the final MS.

Release is planned for 11:30.

Many thanks

Jenny
Biivi=Omriy
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
'"Thomas O'Byrne' ; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected) ; Brown, Philippa
<Philippa.Brown@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Robertson, Belinda

<Belinda.Robertson @TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Subject: RE: Draft Statement (3) [DLM=Sensitive]

Bbh=-Galy
Semsits
Latest version incorporating James’s comment about ATO primary focus.

ooy
omoiti

From: Wilkinson, Jenny

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 8:34 AM

To: 'James O'Halloran' ; Katherine Philp <Katherine.Philp@ato.gov.au>; Jeremy Hirschhorn
<Jeremy.Hirschhorn@ato.gov.au>

Cc: Suzanne Sinclair <Suzanne.Sinclair@ato.gov.au>; Media Unit <mediaunit@ato.gov.au>;
Thomas O'Byrne ; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected) ; Brown, Philippa

<Philippa.Brown @TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Robertson, Belinda
<Belinda.Robertson@TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Subject: RE: Draft Statement (3) [DLM=Sensitive]

BHivOmiy
Semiti

All

Pls find attached a version of the statement incorporating all changes and some additional
tweaks from me.

| have attached a clean and tracked version to assist.

Pls track any further changes through the clean version.

The main issue outstanding is the 1200 or 1000 estimate — we need to align these across the MS
and statement.

Many thanks

Jenny
D=y
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
Thomas O'Byrne ; O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected)

Subject: RE: Draft Statement (3) [DLM=Sensitive]

Dear Jeremy and Jenny

Appreciate little time — but | am just waiting for — 15 — 2 0 min realistically confirmation of the
1200 (though it seems right) but more to see if | can bring forward a subset of that to show of
those that say are over 500 employees what was the main reason for the difference.

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

f1 Jin =)

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

James, could you please look over from a factual perspective (especially the comment that 97%
of payments have been made in 3 business days of the claim)

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
unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail by error please notify the sender
immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this transmission together with any
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
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From: s22 @ato.gov.au> on behalf of Jeremy Hirschhorn
<Jeremy.Hirschhorn@ato.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 12:21 PM

To: Robertson, Belinda; Brown, Philippa

Cc: Jeremy Hirschhorn

Subject: RE: URGENT - FOR ATO REVIEW: Ministerial Submission - JobKeeper
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] [DLM=Sensitive]

Attachments: Signature_JH_digital.jpg

Good afternoon Belinda and Philippa
Please find attached Jeremy’s electronic signature for inclusion in the min sub.
Thank you.

Kind regards,

s 22
A/g Executive Advisor to Jeremy Hirschhorn
Second Commissioner | Client Engagement Group

Australian Taxation Office
pSs22 M S22

_f{@]in]®

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

CEEiCHboneiti
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

vsay P v This should say 1000 not 100

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

P02 6263 4657 | M S22

E Belinda.Robertson@treasury.gov.au

Follow Treasury @Treasury AU and LinkedIn and Facebook
NTIPSTYRE SR

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

Cc: 'Suzanne Sinclair' <Suzanne.Sinclair@ato.gov.au>; '‘Media Unit' <mediaunit@ato.gov.au>; 'Thomas O'Byrne’;
O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected) ; Brown, Philippa <Philippa.Brown@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Robertson, Belinda
<Belinda.Robertson@TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Subject: RE: Draft Statement (3) [DLM=Sensitive]

Btivomiy
i

Latest version incorporating James’s comment about ATO primary focus.

Bleil=Guadipe

Sensits
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

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 12:32 PM

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

Subject: [SEC=0OFFICIAL]RE: FINAL (almost) media release [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

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

Bt=it=Srrive
e -
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
!

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

DS
=

Latest version incorporating James’s comment about ATO primary focus.

S-Sy

. .

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
p s22

FR v lin)*=

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

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 12:59 PM

To: Jeremy Hirschhorn

Subject: FW: Ltr to Senator Gallagher - JobKeeper reporting.docx [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 200522 - Ltr to Senator Gallagher - JobKeeper reporting.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

OFFICIAL

Happy with this draft?
OFFICIAL

From: Brown, Philippa

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 1:26 PM

To: Wilkinson, Jenny ; Rayner, Karla

Cc: Robertson, Belinda ; $22

Subject: Ltr to Senator Gallagher - JobKeeper reporting.docx [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Jenny/Karla,

Attached is a draft letter for signature by the Secretary and Commissioner to Senator Gallagher. Let me know of any
comments.

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

Senator Katy Gallagher

Chair

The Senate Select Committee on COVID-19
PO Box 6100

Parliament House

CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Senator Gallagher

We would like to draw the Committee’s attention to a media release (attached) issued today by
Treasury and the Australian Taxation Office regarding a reporting error in JobKeeper enrolment
numbers.

The error was identified yesterday and is in respect of information provided by employers in
providing an estimate of eligible employees on their enrolment form.

Importantly this reporting error has no consequences for JobKeeper payments that have already
been made to eligible businesses, as payments under the scheme depend on the subsequent
declaration that an eligible business makes in relation to each and every eligible employee. This
declaration does not involve estimates and requires an employer to provide the tax file number for
each eligible employee. By contrast, the only use of the information collected in respect of the
reporting error was to provide an early estimate of the number of expected employees likely to
access the JobKeeper program.

Treasury and the ATO would be happy to provide further information to the Committee through the
ongoing Committee process.

Yours sincerely

Steven Kennedy Chris Jordan

May 2020


cnt
Text Box
FOI 2718
Document 76


FOIl 2718
Document 77

s22

From: Jeremy Hirschhorn

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 1:00 PM

To: Wilkinson, Jenny

Subject: RE: Ltr to Senator Gallagher - JobKeeper reporting.docx [SEC=OFFICIAL] [DLM=For-Official-Use-

Only]

Looks fine to me!

From: Wilkinson, Jenny [mailto:Jenny.Wilkinson@ TREASURY.GOV.AU]

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 1:29 PM

To: Jeremy Hirschhorn

Subject: FW: Ltr to Senator Gallagher - JobKeeper reporting.docx [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

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
From: s22
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 1:47 PM
To: s22
Cc: Rayner, Karla
Subject: Urgent letter for the Commissioner's signature [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Attachments: 200522- Ltr to Senator Gallagher - JobKeeper.docx
Importance: High
SIS hir==s "
DearS22

Further to our telephone discussion, please see attached a copy of the letter for the Commissioner’s approval and
signature.

Kind regards,

s2

s22

Executive Officer | Office of the Secretary
The Treasury

Ph:S22 | M: 822

Email: $22 @treasury.gov.au
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

The error was identified late yesterday and is in respect of information provided by employers in
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
declaration does not involve estimates by the employer, it requires the employer to provide the
name and tax file number for each eligible employee. By contrast, the only use of the information
collected in respect of the reporting error was to provide an early estimate of the number of
expected employees likely to access the JobKeeper program.

Treasury and the ATO would be happy to provide further information to the Committee through the
ongoing Committee process.

Yours sincerely

Dr Steven Kennedy PSM Mr Chris Jordan AO
Secretary to the Treasury Commissioner of Taxation

May 2020 May 2020
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s22

From: s22

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 2:04 PM

To: Jordan, Chris (ATO - Protected)

Subject: RE: Urgent letter for the Commissioner's signature [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Attachments: 200522 Media Release - JobKeeper Update FINAL.docx

SRS hi=—a "
Dear Commissioner / 522
Please find attached a copy of the media release as requested.

Kind regards,

s2

s22

Executive Officer | Office of the Secretary

The Treasury

Ph: +S22 | M: 822

Email: $22 @treasury.gov.au

From: S22 On Behalf Of Chris Jordan
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 2:01 PM

To: s22

Subject: RE: Urgent letter for the Commissioner's signature [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] [DLM=Sensitive]
Hi S2

The media release does not appear to be attached. Do you have a copy in hand?

Thanks

s22

From: S22 @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 1:47 PM

To: 522 @ato.gov.au>

Cc: Rayner, Karla <Karla.Rayner@TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject: Urgent letter for the Commissioner's signature [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Importance: High

Dear S22

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
Ph: S22 | M:S22

Email S22 @treasury.gov.au

DI S—

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

From: s22 @ato.gov.au> on behalf of Jordan, Chris (ATO -
Protected)

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 2:23 PM

To: s22

Subject: FW: Urgent letter for the Commissioner's signature [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
[DLM=Sensitive]

Attachments: 200522- Ltr to Senator Gallagher - JobKeeper.docx

Importance: High

HiS2

Commissioner Jordan has approved the letter and signature is attached.
| have not converted this to a PDF for you can affix Dr Kennedy's signature. Please delete word version when

complete.

Thanks
s22

s22

Executive Adviser to Commissioner Chris Jordan
Australian Taxation Office

s22 S22
From: $22
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 1:47 PM
To: 822

Cc: Rayner, Karla
Subject: Urgent letter for the Commissioner's signature [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Importance: High

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Dear 522

Further to our telephone discussion, please see attached a copy of the letter for the Commissioner’s approval and
signature.

Kind regards,
s2

s22

Executive Officer | Office of the Secretary
The Treasury
Ph: 4822 | M:522

Email: S22 @treasury.gov.au
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

B e s e e s e T s s

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

From: Rayner, Karla

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 2:34 PM

To: Committee, COVID (SEN)

Cc: Office of the Secretary; miriam.bosser@ato.gov.au

Subject: Letter from Secretary Kennedy and Commissioner Jordan [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 20200522 Signed Letter to Senator Gallagher - JobKeeper.pdf

OFFICIAL
Dear Senator Gallagher
Please find attached a letter from Secretary Kennedy and Commissioner Jordan.
Kind regards

Karla

Karla Rayner

Chief of Staff to the Secretary

The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
Phone: +61 2 6263 3093 | Mobile: +S22

Email: karla.rayner@treasury.gov.au

www.treasury.gov.au
Follow us:Twitter | LinkedIn | Facebook

The Treasury acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia,
and their continuing connection to land, water and community.
We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to elders both past and present.

OFFICIAL
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S22

From: Brown, Philippa

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 2:43 PM

To: O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected); Robertson, Belinda

Cc: s22 :s22 ;822

Subject: FW: Final letter to Senator Gallagher and media release [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Attachments: 20200522 Signed Letter to Senator Gallagher - JobKeeper.pdf
OFFICIAL

FYI all — the letter to the Senate Committee chair from the Secretary and the Commissioner.

s 22
Pip

Philippa Brown
Division Head (A/g)

JobKeeper Division

The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
phone: (02) 6263 4050

mobile: 822

email: philippa.brown@treasury.gov.au

OFFICIAL

From: Butler, Elizabeth

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 2:37 PM

To: Brown, Philippa ; Wilkinson, Jenny

Cc: Rayner, Karla . 522 ; Office of the Secretary

Subject: Final letter to Senator Gallagher and media release [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Dear Jenny and Pip

Please see attached a copy of the final letter to Senator Gallagher and media release for your records.

Kind regards,
s2

S22

Executive Officer | Office of the Secretary
The Treasury
Ph: +522 | M: +822

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

Yours sincerely . :

[T
Dr Steven Kenpédy PSM Mr Chris Jordan AO
Secretary to ffie Treasury Commissioner of Taxation

/

22 May 2020 22 May 2020
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
the number of employees likely to access the JobKeeper program. The enrolment forms
completed by 910,055 businesses who have self-assessed as eligible under the scheme had
indicated that this program would cover around 6.5 million eligible employees. The ATO's review
of these forms has found that around 1,000 of those businesses appear to have made significant
errors when reporting the estimate of eligible employees on their enrolment form. The most
common error was that instead of reporting the number of employees they expected to be
eligible, they reported the amount of assistance they expected to receive. For example, over

500 businesses with ‘1’ eligible employee reported a figure of 1,500’ (which is the amount of
JobKeeper payment they would expect to receive for each fortnight for that employee).

This reporting error has come to light as the ATO and Treasury have been analysing the amounts
being paid out under the scheme, reconciling these with the estimates provided by enrolled
businesses of the likely number of eligible employees. It was not picked up by the ATO earlier as
their primary focus in the first fortnight of JobKeeper payments was on ensuring that JobKeeper
payments were paid promptly to those eligible for them, and not paid to those who were
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
declaration does not involve estimates and requires an employer to provide the tax file number
for each eligible employee. By contrast, the only use of the information collected in respect of the
reporting error was to provide an early estimate of the number of expected employees likely to
access the JobKeeper program.

As of 20 May 2020, 910,055 businesses had enrolled in the JobKeeper program. Of these, 759,654
had made claims in relation to their eligible employees and had their applications processed. This
resulted in $8.7 billion of approved payments to those 759,654 businesses, covering around

2.9 million employees. Around 97 per cent of claims have been paid to employers within three
business days of employers making the employee declaration.



2

Around 150,000 enrolled businesses are yet to complete their employee declaration, which is
required before payments can be made. Employers can still apply up to 31 May for payments
made in April. Moreover the program will remain open to businesses that meet the eligibility
criteria at any time over the 6 months it'is in operation.

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
program was developed, Treasury estimated that around 6.5 million employeés would access the
program. This estimate was developed at a time when Coronavirus cases were growing
significantly in Australia and restrictions were being tightened across Australia and much of the
world.

The difference between Treasury’s estimates at the time and the number of employees now
accessing the JobKeeper program partly reflects the level and impact of health restrictions not
having been as severe as expected and their imposition not having been maintained for as long as
expected at the time. This has been reflected in some improvement to the outlook for the
economy since the original estimate was developed as a consequence of these and other factors.
The variation in estimates also reflects the inherent uncertainty associated with estimating the
take-up of a demand driven program in the current circumstances.

Treasury’s overall view of the labour market is unaffected by this reporting error. The JobKeeper
program is providing important support to employers and employees through these
unprecedented economic times. It remains the case that in the absence of the JobKeeper
program, Treasury expects the unemployment rate would have been around 5 percentage points
higher. Treasury continues to expect the unemployment rate to reach around 10 per cent,
although as indicated by last week’s Labour Force survey, the measured level of the
unemployment is highly uncertain given the impact of social distancing restrictions on the
participation rate.

Treasury’s revised estimate of the cost of the JobKeeper program is around $70 billion. Updated
economic forecasts will be reported in the Government’s June economic and fiscal update.

The ATO reminds all eligible employers who have enrolled but not yet made their employee
declaration to ensure that they complete their April declaration by 31 May 2020. The ATO also
reminds employers that on an on-going basis they must declare their eligible employees monthly,
with May declarations having to be made by the 14" of June.

Department of the Treasury Australian Taxation Office
Contact: Media Unit Contact: Media Unit
Telephone: (02) 6263 2300 Telephone: (02) 6216 1901

media@treasury.gov.au mediaunit@ato.gov.au
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s22

From: JobKeeperiDC

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 2:43 PM

To: JobKeeperIDC; Brown, Philippa; Robertson, Belinda; Rak, Michelle; Durbin, Alison (AG -
Protected); Pashley, Amanda; Hawkins, Adam; Parsons, Dan; Clarke, Louise (ATO -
Protected); O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected); 'Lydia. ROSS@dss.gov.au’;
'Robert.mckellar@servicesaustralia.gov.au'; 'Sharon.Huender@ag.gov.au’;
'‘Sandra.Parker@fwo.gov.au'; 'Bernadette. O'NEILL@fwc.gov.au';
'janine.pitt@dese.gov.au'; 'benedikte jensen@dese.gov.au’;
‘Jeremy.OSullivan@fwo.gov.au'; 'Kath. PATON@dss.gov.au';
'‘Mary.MCLARTY@dss.gov.au'’; 'ty.emerson@dese.gov.au’;
'‘Murray. FURLONG@fwc.gov.au'; 'Ailsa. CARRUTHERS @fwc.gov.au';
'Henry.jones@ag.gov.au’; 'Jason Lucchese'; 'O'REGAN,Carmel’;
'‘Mark.Burton@pmc.gov.au'; 'Mitchell, Debbie'; 'Ailsa.Borwick@servicesaustralia.gov.au’;
'Hollis, Ashlee'; 'Connell, Nicola'; 'Mark.scully@fwo.gov.au'; 'Kate.schaffner@fwc.gov.au’;
‘Laura.Angus@dese.gov.au'; Mowbray, Nick

Cc: JobKeeperiDC

Subject: JobKeeper Program update for IDC members [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Good afternoon all
Apologies again for the late cancellation of the IDC this morning.

JobKeeper Program Update

Late yesterday, the ATO and Treasury advised the Government of a reporting error in estimates of the number of
employees likely to access the JobKeeper program. The enrolment forms completed by 910,055 businesses who
have self-assessed as eligible under the scheme had indicated that this program would cover around 6.5 million
eligible employees. The ATO’s review of these forms has found that around 1,000 of those businesses appear to
have made significant errors when reporting the estimate of eligible employees on their enrolment form. The most
common error was that instead of reporting the number of employees they expected to be eligible, they reported
the amount of assistance they expected to receive. For example, over 500 businesses with ‘1’ eligible employee
reported a figure of ‘1,500’ (which is the amount of JobKeeper payment they would expect to receive for each
fortnight for that employee).

Please find a link to the full media release below.
Media release: https://treasury.gov.au/media-release/jobkeeper-update

Update JobKeeper / JobSeeker Working Group
JobKeeper and JobSeeker working group is being organised for next Wednesday (27 May) with invites to be sent to
nominated representatives later this afternoon.

If you have any questions or concerns, please don’t hesitate to get in contact.

Kind regards,
s22

s22

Analyst | JobKeeper Division

The Treasury, 1 Langton Cres, Parkes, ACT 2600

p522 | M s22

E522 @treasury.gov.au

Follow Treasury @Treasury AU and LinkedIn and Facebook

The Treasury acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, water and community. We pay our
respects to them and their cultures and to elders both past and present.

1
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s22

From: Media Unit <mediaunit@ato.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 8:03 PM
To: s22 s22
Cc: MHAT DLO; Fiona Payne; Parliamentary Services; = 22
s22 Viedia; Emily Stephan; Katherine Philp; Media Unit; Thomas O'Byrne
Subject: Media enquires - JobKeeper - SMH/The Age and Canberra Times
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High
Hi E 22
Fzggwing today’s joint statement, we’ve received enquiries from SMH/Age (® 47F and the Canberra Times
s

I will be responding at 8:20pm AEST
The Canberra Times asked Treasury a question which Treasury media will respond to:

Also can you tell me how Treasury arrived at the 6 million figure initially? Obviously the forecast is way better now
but can you provide me with a breakdown of the previous forecast versus your expectations now?

SMH/Age enquiry
Had payments started being made under the JobKeeper program before the issue around the enrolment forms was
discovered by the ATO?

And could you tell me when the issue was first discovered?

SMH/Age approved response

¢ This reporting error came to light as a result of investigations commencing this week as the ATO and Treasury
have been analysing the amounts being paid out under the scheme, reconciling these with the estimates
provided by enrolled businesses of the likely number of eligible employees.

e Assoon as the ATO and Treasury became aware of the discrepancy, we advised the relevant Ministers.

e Importantly this reporting error has no consequences for JobKeeper payments that have already been made to
eligible businesses. The second stage of enrolment required businesses to identify specific employees, meaning
reimbursements are only made for identified and eligible employees.

e There was no money that was sent out that shouldn't have been sent out. There was no underpayments,
there was no overpayments.

Canberra Times enquiry
Just wanted to probe that figure you gave in your statement saying 500 businesses had written 1500 instead of 1 in
that form.

The form seems pretty straight forward - was it an issue with the form design or did they use a common tax agent or
something? Or was it just a very easy mistake to make?

Canberra Times proposed response

e Only a small number of businesses put in incorrect numbers —about 1000 out of a total number of more than
900,000 enrolments.

* We're constantly refining our advice and processes to make it easier for people to understand and apply for
these stimulus measures.
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e We know businesses are doing it tough, and this is a process no one has gone through before, and while we
expect some mistakes in applications, we’re working hard to support people through this process.

Stuart Austin
Media Manager | Media Unit | Public Affairs
Australian Taxation Office

p B2\ S22 Ve dia line 02 621 61901
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
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 8:33 PM
To: Media Unit gon s22
Cc: MHAT DLO; Fiona Payne; Parliamentary Services;
s22 Jedia; Emily Stephan; Katherine Philp; Thomas O'Byrne
Subject: Re: Media enquires - JobKeeper - SMH/The Age and Canberra Times

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

I think Treasury will have a view on this given they are included in the draft words. | believe they will be in contact.

On 22 May 2020, at 8:28 pm, 5 22 wrote:

Please hold for a tick

On 22 May 2020, at 8:02 pm, Media Unit wrote:

822
1i
F407I=é)wing today’s joint statement, we’ve received enquiries from SMH/Age (S 47F and the Canberra Times
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

e This reporting error came to light as a result of investigations commencing this week as the ATO and Treasury
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
there was no overpayments. '

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
e We're constantly refining our advice and processes to make it easier. for people to understand and apply for
these stimulus measures.
1


cnt
Text Box
FOI 2718
Document 87


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

ps22 m 522 Media line 02 621 61901
ato.2ov.au/media
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

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 8:42 PM

To:

Cc: iona Payne; Parliamentary Services; -
; erine Philp; Thomas O'Byrne; Media Unit

Subject: RE: Media enqunres JobKeeper SMH/The Age and Canberra Times

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

5220

| responded to both journalists at 8:20pm. I'll stand by and wait to hear from Treasury and send an updated
response to the journalist/s if required

Stuart Austin
Media Manager | Media Unit | Public Affairs
\ustralian Taxation Office

Media line 02 621 61901
ato.gov.au/media

From:
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 8:33 PM
To: Media Unit

Cc:MHATDLOS22 = Fiona Payne ; Parliamentary Services ;8220 Media ;

Emily Stephan ; Katherine Philp ; Thomas O'Byrne
Subject: Re: Media enquires - JobKeeper - SMH/The Age and Canberra Times [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

I think Treasury will have a view on this given they are included in the draft words. | believe they will be in contact.

On 22 May 2020, at 8:28 pm, 822 treasury.cov.au> wrote:

Please hold for a tick

On 22 May 2020, at 8:02 pm, Media Unit <mediaunit@ato.gov.au> wrote:

Wi

Following today’s joint statement, we’ve received enquiries from SMH/Age (- and the Canberra Times

| will be responding at 8:20pm AEST
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
r ns

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

o Importantly this reporting error has no consequences for JobKeeper payments that have already been made to
eligible businesses. The second stage of enrolment required businesses to identify specific employees, meaning
reimbursements are only made for identified and eligible employees.

¢ There was no money that was sent out that shouldn't have been sent out. There was no underpayments,
there was no overpayments.

Can i nguir
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

o Only a small number of businesses put in incorrect numbers —about 1000 out of a total number of more than
900,000 enrolments.

e We're constantly refining our advice and processes to make it easier for people to understand and apply for
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

p S22 m S22 Media line 02 621 61901

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

As at 20 May 2020, payments have been processed covering 2.9 million employees.
Payments have been made to 760,000 organisations.

This contrasts with enrolments indicating coverage of 6.5 million employees for the
910,000 organisation that have enrolled for JobKeeper.

For 760,000 organisations that have now had payments processed, analysis suggests
employee numbers at enrolment were overestimated by around 2.4 million employees
(5.3m estimated employees converted to 2.9m actual claims).

Only around 16 per cent of enrolled organisations have not yet progressed to the
application and payment phase of the process. Assuming these enrolments progress to
the application and payment phases of the process, we expect around 500,000 to
650,000 additional employees will be covered by these organisations.

This indicates that total employees covered by existing enrolments could be in the order
of 3.3 to 3.6 million, dependent upon how many remaining enrolled organisations
proceed to finalise their application and payment.

Given the 31 May deadline for April claims, it is anticipated that there may also be
some further enrolments and claims not covered above. There may also be employers
who only meet the tests and claim for later months, and so who have not yet enrolled.

. The discrepancy has arisen due to around 1,000 enrolled organisations entering materially
incorrect estimated employee data in to the enrolment form. It is likely this was generally an
inadvertent error, possibly where they misunderstood the information being requested.

This element of the enrolment form is a free text field that asks organisations to estimate
the number of employees likely to be nominated for JobKeeper. It was included in the
enrolment form to get an early read on the likely number of employees covered by the
program (see Attachment A — Screenshots of the JobKeeper systems view).

As an example, approximately 550 employers in step 1 of JobKeeper enrolment put
1500 in the free text field as their estimate of eligible employees, obviously in error. For
the other identified errors in this field, there were a variety of other random employee
numbers entered by employers, again in error.
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

—  Of'the 910,000 organisations enrolled for JobKeeper, we expect most of these
businesses to progress to the application and payment phase of the process.

- Actual claims and payments of JobKeeper require employee by employee disclosure,
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
program was developed, Treasury estimated that around 6.5 million employees would access
the program. This estimate was developed at a time when Coronavirus cases were growing
significantly in Australia and restrictions were being tightened across Australia and much of
the world.

The difference between Treasury’s estimates at the time and the number of employees now
accessing the JobKeeper program partly reflects the level and impact of health restrictions not
having been as severe as expected and their imposition not having been maintained for as long
as expected at the time. This has been reflected in some improvement to the outlook for the
economy since the original estimate was developed as a consequence of these and other
factors. The variation in estimates also reflects the inherent uncertainty associated with
estimating the take-up of a demand driven program in the current circumstances.

Treasury’s overall view of the labour market is unaffected by this reporting error. The
JobKeeper program is providing important support to employers and employees through these
unprecedented economic times. It remains the case that in the absence of the JobKeeper
program, Treasury expects the unemployment rate would have been around 5 percentage
points higher. Treasury continues to expect the unemployment rate to reach around 10 per
cent, although as indicated by last week’s Labour Force survey, the measured level of the
unemployment is highly uncertain given the impact of social distancing restrictions on the
participation rate.




. Given the profile of this program and the materiality of this reporting error, the Treasury and
ATO will release a joint media statement to explain the situation (see Attachment C).

. The Secretary of the Treasury and the Tax Commissioner will also be writing to the Senate
- i advise th i

enny nson Jeremy Hirschhorm
Deputy Secretary Second Commissioner
Fiscal Group Client Engagement Group

Treasury Australi i ffice
Phone: 6263 3745 Phone

Consultation: Tax Analysis Division




Attachment A: Screenshots of the JobKeeper Systems View

JobKeeper

Al fielde marked with * are mandatory.

Busineeses and not-for-profit organizationz impacted by COVID-18 will be able to access a JobKeeper wage csubeidy from the
Govemment to continue paying their employeec. Cligible employers are entitiad to 2 JobKeeper wage subsidy of $1,500 for
each efigible employee for fortnights starting 3C March 2020. Employsecwl‘needtobepadpnono&eembmrmﬁua
JobKeeper wage subeidy. Thic form ie for you to notify u of yourintent to daim, and confirm the inancial inatitutiol

for receiving the JobKeeper wage subsidy.

Business enrolment for JobKeeper wage subsidy

Eligibility information

Enzure all information provided balow comphies with legmlation for recenang the JobKeeper @ wage subeidy, and that you
are an emplyes or ueinecs that qualifies for the JobKeeper wage subseidy.

#re you an eniy thet iz regisiered with the Ausiralisn Chssitios and Xob-for-profits Commizsion (st not 3 university o sohool)?* @

{‘“m X -
P ) Yee ® No
: —

Dees your agzmgated bamover axsoed $1 billion dollars por annur?* @

@ch i L;?No

@ You will work out your dacline in tumover using GST concapts. You will need $ work out Carren GST rumover and
projecied GST tumover, This may include using amounts reportexd on business activity stalaments. R includee all txabie
suppfies and GST-Tee supplies.

For whick manth have you experienced or ars lkely B axperonce a raducBon in tumewer of 50% or mors?*
March v

Has your tumover for the eniity for &e seicotad month [or the quarter indluding the sslested month) falien, or is i likaly to fall,
by 50% or more?*

® Ve No

Source of error

Number of JobKeeper eligible employees paid during April

@ Employees paid monthly
It an empioyee is paid for the full menth and & an eigible empioyee for each fortnight. include them twice, once in @ach
field.

Number of eligible employees wha have been or wil be remunerated $1,500 or more {thic may include wages, tax and
salary-cacrificed super) for each JobKeeper fornight:

Sbikporfcteightorm ) M- T2 gy
SobKeapar otrightiwo (13 - 26 Aprl
|25 | employoes

@ There will be an obdégation on you to estabiish eligibifty and that of your empioyees. This progran wifl be subject 12 ATO
campliance actvities. Penalties apply for making a talse or misleading statemnent.
Nat= emgRoyees must provide you with a campletad nomination jonn (7 accepting JobKeaper payments.

@ In agdhion © sigbie empioyess the JobKeepsr wage subsidy aliows enroimes of ene egble business participant Sae
Help for fsrther intornation.




As you intending ko register an sligible buziness parfivipant?* €

@Yaa 40»@

Dosx the oriy's business parfisipert moot o of the following?*

> relevant individael is nat YL, 'hyhouﬁydmthh!hlw

> relevant individuel is ackr gaged in the eriiy’s business

> Mwumlq.dWcrm(m‘DyamﬂbuaﬁuymhmdhﬂTmﬁ}

> rolovant indrsidust is nzt ourrantly reociving parcntal loave pay, dad and pariner pery

> relovant individud s not surently totally inoapanitated for work and recetving payments under an Alstrali rkere’ F dion kaw
in respect of their ot inoupeoly to work

> rolovant indiviciuel s an Australian racident (within the meaning of seciion 7 of #hw Sonie’ Seourily ot 1997), or & resident fer income tax
purpozas and wers the holder of & spedial categoey (Subolass $45) vica

> relevant individus! is not an employee (Sthar than 2 oazual employes) of anather entity

! Yee No

Financial institution details for employing entity

@ Do nct provide agency brugt account intormation
Ensure you enter the financial instiution detaiis for the employing entity.

D | have checked the account detas are for the employing entity and confirmed these are comect

Contact details

Declaration

Y | have prepared thic document in accordance with the information supplied by the entity.
> | have received a dedlaration fram tha entity ctating that the information provided to me i2 true and corect
> tam asthorized by the entity to give thiz document to the Commiszioner.

Privaey: Forimportant information about your privacy see our Privacy Notice &
[ Tick thiz box to cign thic declaration with the identification detaile you u2ed w0 log-in.*



JobKeeper

Business enroiment for JecbKeeper wage subsidy

@ Your request has been successfully lodged
ATO receipt 10 23847398735

Based on the aelf-azaccement againct the eligibfiity information in accordance with the law that you have submitted, the
ATO accepts your envalment for the JobKeeper wage subeidy.

¥ iz unportant that you continue to review your eiigibifity and obligations under the law to ensure your ongoing eligibity az
an emplicyer, and for the employass that you will confirm a2 eligible employeez.

Open print Mendly version to print or save as a PDF including:
> Aegistered bank detais
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

500 businesses with ‘1’ eligible employee reported a figure of ‘1,500’ (which is the amount of
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
resulted in $8.7 billion of approved payments to those 759,654 businesses, covering around 2.9



million employees. Around 97 per cent of claims have been paid to employers within three
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
criteria at any time over the 6 months it is in operation.

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

Department of the Treasury
Contact: Media Unit

Telephone: (02) 6263 2300
media@treasury.gov.au

Australian Taxation Office
Contact: Media Unit

Telephone: (02) 6216 1901
mediaunit@ato.gov.au
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